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CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

130 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville North Carolina 28301
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AGENDA
DECEMBER 17, 2020
6:00 PM

A meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Adjustment is to be held on Thursday, December 17, 2020 at 6:00
p.m. in Hearing Room #3 of the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street, Fayetteville, North Carolina. The
agenda is as follows:

1.

S B B B

10.
I1.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

SWEAR IN STAFF

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 19, 2020 MINUTES

ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES (SITE VISITS AND/OR
PERSONAL AFFILIATIONS)

PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS

POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS

PUBLIC HEARING(S):

P20-05-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A BORROW SOURCE OPERATION
IN AN A1 AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON 201.50+/- ACRES, LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF SR 2221
(GAINEY ROAD), EAST OF SR 2223 (MCFAYDEN ROAD) AND WEST OF THE CAPE FEAR RIVER,
SUBMITTED BY SCOTT DICKSON ON BEHALF OF HANSON AGGREGATES SOUTHEAST, LL.C (OWNER)
AND MICHAEL BLAKLEY ON BEHALF OF DRAFTING AND DESIGN SERVICES, INC. (AGENT).

P20-06-C: CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE TO ALLOW A ZERO FOOT FRONT YARD SETBACK FOR
A SHED, POOL AND FENCE INSTEAD OF A REQUIRED MINIMUM FIFTY FEET SETBACK FOR
PROPERTY LOCATED IN AN Al AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT AND CONTAINING 0.50+/- ACRES,
LOCATED AT 7607 DOCUMENTARY DRIVE, SUBMITTED BY LESLIE WILLIFORD KELLY & WESLEY
KELLY (OWNERS).

P20-07-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW RECREATION OR AMUSEMENT
PUBLIC/PRIVATE NOT OPERATED AS A BUSINESS FOR PROFIT IN AN A1 AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
ON 2.83+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 2105 WADE STEDMAN ROAD, SUBMITTED BY STEVE CORE ON
BEHALF OF THE BETHANY HISTORICAL SOCIETY (OWNER) AND THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE
(AGENT).

DISCUSSION/UPDATE(S)
ADJOURNMENT
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Alternates:

Robert E Davis
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Linda Amos
Quinsentina James

Members:

George Tumner, Chair

Alfonso Ferguson Sr., Vice-Chair
Winton McHenry

Gregory Parks

Marva Lucas-Moore

130 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville North Carolina 28301
(910) 678-7602

MINUTES
November 19, 2020
6:00 PM
Members Present Absent Members Staff/Others Present
George Turner Winton McHenry Betty Lynd
Alfonso Ferguson ' Dena Barner
Gregory Parks ' Rick Moorefield
Marva Lucas-Moore (County Attorney)
Linda Amos David Moon

Chair Turner called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. in Public Hearing Room #3 of the Historic Courthouse.

Chair Turner stated the procedural matters are to turn off all cell phones and other electronic devices, other than
the camera, are fine and if asked to speak at the podium to please speak clearly into the microphone as the
mecting is being recorded. Although there are no set time limits for any speaker addressing the board, the board
asks speakers to not repeat what has been previously stated. If there is no new evidence to offer please make the
board aware of your agreement with the previous speakers. If any board member wishes to speak or ask any
questions please ask to be recognized by the Chairman before speaking.

1. INVOCATION

Chair Turner

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Recited by all.
2. ROLL CALL

Mr. Moon called the roll. For the audience, Mr. Moon stated a quorum was present.

3. SWEAR IN STAFF

Chairman Turner swore in staff.

4. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
Request to move Case P20-03-C into Public Hearing instead of deferral.

Ms. Lucas-Moore made a motion to move case P20-03-C to Public Hearing on this agenda, seconded by
Mr. Parks. The motion passed unanimously.



IN FAVOR

TURNER YES
FERGUSON YES
PARKS YES
LUCAS-MOORE YES
AMOS YES

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 22, 2020 MINUTES

Mr. Ferguson made a motion to approve the minutes from the October 22, 2020 meeting with any
necessary corrections, seconded by Mr. Parls. The motion passed unanimously.

IN FAVOR
TURNER YES
FERGUSON YES
PARKS YES
LUCAS-MOORE YES
AMOS YES

. ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES (SITE VISITS AND/OR
PERSONAL AFFILIATIONS)

There were none.

. PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS

Moved to Public Hearing,.

. PUBLIC HEARING(S)

P20-03-C: CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE TO ALLOW A ZERO FOOT FRONT YARD SETBACK
FOR A GARAGE, STORAGE SHED AND FENCE INSTEAD OF A REQUIRED MINIMUM THIRTY
FEET SETBACK FOR PROPERTY LOCATED IN AN Al AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT AND
CONTAINING 0.74+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 1062 PALESTINE ROAD, SUBMITTED BY CHARLES &
SHEENA ANNAN (OWNERS).

Chairman Turner read the case heading for Case No. P20-03-C.

CHAIR TURNER: Can I ask a quéstion before you start? Last month it said fifty foot now it says thirty foot,

why is that?

MR. MOON: Okay, if T could explain. To go back to the October Board of Adjustments meeting, the Board
asked us, that is staff, to meet with the applicant, that is Mr. Annan, to see if there was any zoning alternatives
to accommodate the circumstances with his property and buildings at the zero property line, in this case the new
garage and a shed as well as a fence. On November the 2™, myself the current planning manager, the code
enforcement manager and the building official met with Mr. Annan, the applicant and property owner to discuss
what zoning options were available to him. At that time, we had discovered based on policies within the zoning
code that the RR setbacks could apply to Al situation. The only change that makes is the setback for the front
yard changes from fifty feet to thirty feet. It does not help the situation because the structures are at the edge of

the right of way at the zero lot line.



CHAIR TURNER: That doesn’t change the side yards setback?

MR. MOON: He doesn’t have a side yard, as you recall he has two front yards because it’s a corner lot.

CHAIR TURNER: So both of those became thirty feet instead of fifty feet?

MR. MOON: Correct, we also looked at the zoning categories available that are consistent with that area of the
county and we didn’t find any that would accommodate the setback needs. So he’s at a situation where he’s
subject to the Al zoning requirements with the conditions set forth in section 101 — lot regulations that’s states
that an A1 zoning district that’s an RR rural residential setback requirements will apply based on the timing of

when his plat and lot were recorded.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay. If I recall this is the one where there was no zoning in that area when the plat was
recorded, is that correct?

MR. MOON: I believe that was the case and there likely was a regional wide administrative zoning event that
occurred after the plat was approved and recorded. I do believe the applicant has a presentation, this is a quasi-
judicial processing so he has the option to present his case to you and discuss with you his arguments for any
hardship that may exist. We have a slide show presentation that Mr. Annan has prepared.

CHAIR TURNER: Does the county have a presentation again?

MR. MOON: That is up to the board, we can pull up the presentation from last month however we’ve already
put our case into the record, the information. What has occurred is that it is continued to this evening but if you
open it up for public hearing I believe the applicant can present this additional information.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay, would anyone want to hear last month’s again? Are we still familiar with it? It

appears we are all good. What I'll do is call Mr. Annan, are you here sir? Can I swear you in again? Do you
swear or affirm the testimony you are about to give our board is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth so help you God? :

MR. ANNAN: Yes sir.

CHAIR TURNER: Mr. Charles Annan, am 1 saying that right? Well we remember you from last month so go

ahead and give us what you got.
MR. ANNAN: Good evening board members, last month there was some miscommunication in the
presentation I believe so this month I have some new photos of the property.

CHAIR TURNER: Pull that mic up closer to you, I don’t believe they’re picking that up, are you? Are you

getting that folks?

MR. ANNAN: Next slide please. I’m sure you guys are familiar with the site map from last month requesting a
variance for the fence which is currently actually over the property line, highlighted in red. If the variance is
granted I will move the fence up to the green line and the shed in the far right corner will also be moved inside
the property line. Next slide. There is the picture of what we discussed as you can see on the far left, that’s the
original garage that was built with the house. The white building is pretty much what I'm trying to get a
variance for and of course the fence. Next slide. Alright pretty much I guess I’'m here to try and convince the
board members to grant the variance and request a variance because of this dirt road that’s what makes it a

secondary front yard. Dirt road starts on Palestine Rd, next slide please, and ends right there. Literally its about



from here, Russell Street to the new courthouse, that’s how long the road is. Next slide. Here what is I guess
considered a two story structure, as you can see the original metal building is right there and I added the
structure to it because 1 have a car lift that I use to work on my cars. Next slide. And this is pretty much what it
currently looks like, closed in and the main reason why I added the additional structure pretty much just to keep
the lift out of the element. Next slide please. I know the question came up last meeting as to whether the
building could be put somewhere else on the property? The county code enforcement, the inspections section
and [ believe the supervisor, they came to my house, we walked the property and pretty much we came to the
conclusion that, next slide, if there was any alternative, as to where to locate the structure, this would have been
the only other site that we could’ve possibly put the building. However, when it rains this area right here gets
wet. As you can see, next slide, there’s a pond right behind my property obviously it doesn’t take much rain for
the pond to overflow onto my property. Next slide. This picture was taken the day that the county folks came to
the house, prior to that it had been raining. Two weeks since the last rain activity and you can see on the bottom
of the fence, two weeks later its still wet. So basically this side as well as the other, I couldn’t put the structure.
Next slide. Pretty much what I’'m asking is if the variance is approved, as you can see the fence will end and be
in line with the building, and all this right here would go back towards the road which I maintain because it’s a
private road so all the residents on there maintain that road. Next slide. Currently this is what 1 have in the
building. ’m retired military, and right now I just restore cars so inside the building/shop is to have a place to
work on the cars, as it was I was working outside, That’s the main reason the building was put up. Next slide
please. I know last time the question was asked, how the addition was constructed, obviously you can see it was
stick built, addition to the other building. Next slide. I have a lot of equipment in the shop right now. I hope
that the board members would take that into consideration. I don’t know if its going to effect your decision or
not. Basically I have close to one acre and then was the only place on the property that I could put that building
because of the wetland but this is the only spot that I could put a structure on. The county toured the site and
basically there is no other place on my property to put a structure. Next slide. Basically this is it, nothing else to
add to what was already briefed from last time and hopefully today these pictures will help you guys visualize
what’s really going on at the property. I hope you guys will take that into consideration when you make your
decision. Next slide please. Just like 1 stated, to sum it up, I hope that you will consider this a hardship being
that there’s no other place on the property that I could put a structure. I know you guys were kind of struggling
last time so hopefully this will make a difference. Thank you.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay. Anybody have any questions?

MR. FERGUSON: I do. Is this a car repair shop or are you just restoring cars? Is this a business?

MR. ANNAN: No sir, this is my personal collection.
MR. FERGUSON: Okay. Now when you said you should’ve removed the fence, that one right there, when you

move the fence would that not put him back in compliance, when that fence is moved back to right there?
MR. MOON: Set back of fifty feet would apply to the fence, rather thirty feet would apply to the fence as well

because that’s a front yard.



CHAIR TURNER: Just for clarity, looking at the pictures you went through, if you could back up to thirteen

maybe that’s what I was looking at, here it shows there was an existing building and you poured an additional
pad and built an area there for you to have a car lift to do the repairs in, but if T recall correctly you did that
without any permits. You just went out and did it.

MR. ANNAN: Yes sir.

MR. MOON: If the variance is approved by the board, Mr. Annan will still have to obtain building permits for
the fence and the garage, as well as the shed that he is proposing to relocate,

CHAIR TURNER: Okay, any other questions? I'm not sure where the board wants to go with this but if you

recall last month one of the problems is we have four findings of fact that we have to make factual conclusions
of not just personal opinions and number three is the one that stops it for me because it’s the boards conclusion
that the hardships did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. I think if you had, I
mean 1 hate this but I think if you had attempted to get a permit and done what you probably should’ve done up
front then you wouldn’t have got this far, and it appears that you’ve created the problem for yourself. That’s the
problem I have here, but that doesn’t mean the board has that problem. Anybody have anything else for him?
No, did you want to add anything?

MR. MOON: Just to refer back to the October Board of Adjustments meeting the variance would only apply to
the southern one hundred twenty-five feet along the Dreamland Drive private easement.

CHAIR TURNER: And with that he can move the fence and the small building and you still have the garage

issue, what really needs to happen for the garage to be in compliance?
MR. MOON: To reach the thirty-foot set back line it would have to be relocated to a location that’s thirty feet
minimum from the Dreamland Drive easement line.

MR. FERGUSON: We know that part. What we are concerned about is if we make that variance work, will he

be able to get a permit to do whatever he needs to get done? But we know that building can’t be moved, its
already constructed there. So are we to look at making a decision to or to we just agree with what’s there is
there and he has to take care of or are we to say okay this shouldn’t be there and just cancel, that’s what I'm

trying to find out for what we are saying here.

CHAIR TURNER: It’s just my opinion, I respect y’all’s but I don’t see how this can be approved based on the
findings of fact number three. I don’t see how we can do it. | mean if you can find a way to overcome the fact
that he did it himself, that’s the problem. He did it to himself. And I hate that for him but I don’t know how you
fix that. What do you think David, is there anything you can add to that?

MR. MOON: Based on the role of the BOA, you're evaluating this request based on the four criteria’s —
Unnecessary hardship that would result from the strict application of the ordinance, there are conditions that are
peculiar to the properties such as location, size or topography, the special circumstances are not the result of the
actions of the applicant, requested variance will be consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the
ordinance, such that the public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved. So based on the information
that Mr. Annan presented to you this evening I believe his argument was that because of flooding that occurs on

the eastside of his property that forced him to place the building on the west side regardless of whether he



constructed the building without permit, he’s stating that’s the only place he could’ve put it. That’s my
interpretation of the case he presented.
CHAIR TURNER: That was mine too.
MR. MOON: But it’s the decision of the BOA based on the information he submitted this evening and those

criteria as to whether you believe a variance is warranted.

CHAIR TURNER: The four findings of fact that we have to make are not one out of the four, we have to make

all four of those findings, don’t we?

MR. MOON: Correct.

MS. LUCAS-MOORE: I have a question, have you pulled the permit, or necessary permits to have this building
constructed on the property? Will a variance be considered based on the fact that there’s wetlands and he
couldn’t put it in that particular spot? Would that have been considered?

MR. MOON: At the time of the building permit application for the garage, staff would’ve required as part of the
application that he present evidence that the soils or soil types on that side of the property were wet or not
suitable to accommodate that structure. Then we would look at the setbacks to make sure if there was an area on
the site where the structure could be relocated. That information was not available to us, so we could not make
that determination.

CHAIR TURNER: But I think the question you’re asking is if when he decided to build this addition, had he

first come down to get a permit, I think he would’ve ended up here to get a variance before he would’ve built
anything. And that’s the procedure. As it was he didn’t do any of that, he just went and built it and that’s how
we ended up here tonight.

MS. LUCAS-MOORE: That’s correct.

CHAIR TURNER: Anybody have anything else? I’ll close the hearing for discussion. We’ll call you if we need
you sir. Thank you, thanks for coming out again. What do we think? What does Mr. Parks think?

MR. PARKS: We are hand tied.

CHAIR TURNER: Absolutely. What do y’all think? What do you think?

MS AMOS: There’s no hardship. I just don’t see a hardship because their permits weren’t pulled, based on the

county’s findings.

MR. FERGUSON: We understand that part but what we are right now doing is reaching a decision, we

understand a permit was not pulled so what we’ve got to do is discuss those four factors and then vote on it to
find out where we are at. Because I'm waying in the middle of this so let’s just discuss this and I’ll make a
decision as we discuss it.

CHAIR TURNER: Well the problem at hand is simply that if we have to make a finding of fact on these four,

the conclusion has to be that the problems at hand were not actions taken by the applicant or the property owner
and we can’t overcome that.

MR. FERGUSON: We knew that was his action,

CHAIR TURNER: Well that stops us. That’s the problem by the law that stops us. Am I right or wrong? I don’t

like it but am I right or wrong?



MR. HASTY: Under the language that is correct, I mean if that was some creative way to get around that.

CHAIR TURNER: I don’t know what that creative way would be unless it was done wrong. Two wrongs don’t

make a right. I don’t know what you do. What else do you think?
MR. FERGUSON: I'm not going to argue with that part.

MR. PARKS: We're trying out best to try and help, there’s just nothing we can do.
CHAIR TURNER: I think its beyond this board unless by some chance he goes to get the permit and they send

him back and we start and create this again based on the fact that it doesn’t exist somehow. I don’t know how
we do that.

MR. PARKS: If he went for a permit on this they would have turned him down period and it wouldn’t have
gotten that far.

CHAIR TURNER: They would’ve sent him to us probably.

MR. PARKS: Right and then it was nothing that we could do because the situation is what it was and is now.
CHAIR TURNER: Do I have a motion?

Chair Turner made a motion based on the findings of fact number three, it’s the boards conclusion that
the hardships are from actions taken by the applicant/property owner, therefore, motion to deny the
variance, seconded by Mr. Parks, The motion passed 4 —1.

IN FAVOR
TURNER YES
FERGUSON NO
PARKS YES
LUCAS-MOORE YES
AMOS YES

CHAIR TURNER: We need the policy statement regarding appeals, who’s giving that? David’s giving that.
POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS - Mr. Moon read the policy statement.

P20-04-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A BORROW SOURCE
OPERATION IN AN Al AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON 33.69 +/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 3778
GAINEY ROAD, SUBMITTED BY MICHAEL HARRIS ON BEHALF OF MURDOCK, LLC (OWNER)
AND MICHAEL BLAKLEY ON BEHALF OF DRAFTING AND DESIGN SERVICES, INC. (AGENT).

Chairman Turner read the case heading for Case No. P20-04-C.

Mr. Moon reviewed the zoning, sketch map, and land use of the area surrounding subject property. He
reviewed board packet material. Mr. Moon stated findings of facts is being requested by staff and is
included in the back of your packet.

CHAIR TURNER: Can you clarify are they allowed to have those two within a mile and a half of each other?

MR. MOON: Based on the information presented to you by the applicant and any experts that he brings then
that’s the decision of the BOA based on the findings of fact. If you feel there issues since they both impact
Gainey Road and McFadden Road that’s something you may consider, so you can address them as separate
applications or you could address them at the same hearing. That’s the decision of the BOA.

CHAIR TURNER: Any questions from anyone?




MR. PARKS: Why are they asking for a special permit? Is it because of the houses near that property?
CHAIR TURNER: They have to have the permit in order to do the operation in A1, is that correct?
MR. MOON: Correct.

CHAIR TURNER: One statement that caught me funny was the issue of removing the house because of the

zoning, we’re not going to be altering the zoning. A special use permit would follow with the land but it could,
assuming that the pit closed in five years, could they not continue to reuse the house?
MR. MOON: Looking at the site plan they don’t propose a residential use where the residential structure is

currently is likely going to be location for either the permanent buffer or the stockpile area.

CHAIR TURNER: I'm not saying they can do it, I just saying you made it as a requirement, does it need to be a
requirement? It seems to me that it would be their business if they wanted to keep the house or not. It’s nothing
to argue about then. Do you have anything else?

MR. MOON: No sir.

CHAIR TURNER: Anybody have any questions? I’ll open the hearing, are you Mr. Hayner? You’re Blakely,

I’m sorry I have Terry Hayner signed up first, is he here? Would you like to speak first? 1 have Mr. Harris to
speak second, I don’t want to miss one of you.

MR. PARKS: Are they opposed to it?

CHAIR TURNER: That’s the thing with these sheets, they don’t tell me who’s for it or against. That’s the

problem. Who do you want to go first?
MR. HASTY: I think the applicant should go first and present their case.
CHAIR TURNER: Mr. Blakely so you would be the applicant. Okay, you’re going to go first so let me swear

you in. Sir do you swear or affirm the testimony you will give our board will be truth, the whole truth and
nothing but the truth so help you God?

MR. BLAKELY: I do.

CHAIR TURNER: And you’re Michael Blakely and you’re the applicant, I got you so go ahead.

MR. BLAKELY: And if its okay with the board once the opposition states their points, 1 will be glad to get

back up and answer any questions that they have.
CHAIR TURNER: We may call you.
MR. BLAKELY: Anytime. David did a good job of outlining the basics of the project. What we’re looking at

here is a 14.8 acre pit that is going to be a borrow source. We are excavating sand from this source to be used
for fill material, asphalt, concrete, local construction projects basically like a DOT borrow pit, like they do for
roads basically there’s no processing, if there is any processing of material it will be wide screening any
organics out of that material just to clean that material but it’s not a per say processing of the material. What we
have presented is, if you’ll look, I don’t know if everybody has a copy of C4, its actually our mine map.

CHAIR TURNER: I think we do, we had a lot here. Do you have that, that you can pull up David?

MR. MOON: No, you don’t have that presentation?
MR. BLAKELY: We have 14.8 acres but we’re not going to strip and mine the entire property at one time, what

we’ll do is start in sections and with the wet mining this material because the ground water elevations are like



four to five feet in this area so there’s no way to dewater the pit and excavate dry. What we’ll actually do is
excavate in the water and pile the material up in the pit area for it to drain off back into the pit and once we get
into the ground they’ll be no discharge from the site. From an erosion control perspective, it’s a nonpoint
source of discharge so the possibility of getting any sediment laden material offsite is impossible. Because we
are basically just building a pond and using that material for construction materials. What we’ve got shown here
is you can see a berm that is right below where the pit 14.8 is labeled and what we’ll do is start in phases in that
pit and excavate and throw the material, for lack of better words, behind us and let it dry on the higher ground
and then once its completed, you’ll have a lake. Now while we’re excavating that material, we will also be
reclamating the pit as we go. And part of the requirements for the UDO required that there be a three to one
slope into the water and then for ten feet below the water elevation we would have a three to one slope. Our
final depth for the pond, once its reclamated, would be 25-30 feet. We have done exploration work to see how
much material is there and the max depth we would go is 45 feet getting that material and then as part of our
reclamation plan, we would backfill, there obviously will be some unsuitable soils in there, we’ll backfill those
back in which would result in a 25 — 30 foot pond or lake, whichever one you want to call it, about 14 acres.
One question that we had early on from David was about the number of trucks and the impact on Gainey Road.
With the type of material that’s here, and the process that the owner wants to do we’re looking at a maximum of
thirty trucks per day. So you have one truck in and out and there will be thirty per day to sustain the operation,
DOT will require driveway permit. We had previously come to you before for a project and DOT required a
concrete apron onto the public road so to mitigate any sediment or material actually getting out on the road, to
make the access safer for anyone passing down Gainey Road, cause obviously everything on the site will be
sand it won’t be gravel or pavement. The plant site we have shown more than likely it will not have scales and a
scale house. The plan for the owner is to use all the material his self, for his business, but as part of the special
use permit since it is a site plan specific approval, in the event that he needs scales or a scale house, we have
those shown on the plan but essentially what will be on site will be an excavator, a haul truck, possibly a
portable screen and stock piles. So whenever you look at these you’re not looking at a mining operation like a
quarry type mining organization. It’s a very similar operation that’s been done a lot in this area because of the
sand and gravel that’s available. Actually, David you have that map, the one with the radius. One thing that I
kind of wanted to play on, with this map is this type operation’s been going here since the 40’s. And you can
see the areas that we have shown past or previous mines that have been reclamated. Some of them are lakes,
some of them are wetlands. To give you an example of what will be left here with this site once the excavation
is complete. Part of our mine permit requires, which we’ll have to submit to the state, anytime you do any type
of excavation like this you have to submit a bond permit and put up the bond for the reclamation cost. In the
event and I’'m not saying it will, our owner for some reason financially or whatever could not reclamate the site,
he had to put a bond up in order to get his permit and the state will take that bond to reclamate the site. You
wouldn’t end up with a site, if someone walked away from it, with a big hole in the ground and no way to fix it.
It wouldn’t be the county’s responsibility, its still the owners responsibility to fix it and he’s being held

accountable by the state by providing a reclamation bond. Basically whenever the site is complete, there is



reclamation requirements that the state and NC wildlife require that we have to meet and it will be inspected by
the state before that bond is released and we’ve done a few of those and they’re picky. It’s not well you just
moved a little dirt around, that’s good. They want it to be there for the environment, and not a sore on the earth
but look like something that was naturally there. I would like to touch on the buffers. I do not think there is any
requirements on the adjacent property’s buffers for the UDO. The state requires a minimum of 50 foot
undisturbed buffer and what we have shown here in some areas is 50 feet at the minimum and then much more
than that we have some that our 100, 100 plus, 200 and then we have a 6 foot tall berm that will also be
vegetative. Basically, there will be an opaque screen around all the operations and like I mentioned before you
know we will be 25 — 30 feet in the ground so we won’t be above that buffer and those existing buffers and part
of our site plan submittal, Cumberland county requires street scape plantings which we have shown here on this
map that he has, every 50 foot we have trees planted and this area will not be groomed or maintained, it will
naturally revegetate. The impressive part to me is I work in this industry and 1 have rode by sites and didn’t
even know they were there, and 1 knew what to look for. If there wasn’t a sign or a gate I could see through, you
know they do a really good job of screening this from the neighbors, from the road, I’ve spoken with somebody
in the quarry industry and it was a compliment when somebody said I didn’t even know y’all were there. There
is a lot of thought and care taken into protecting the neighbors and being good neighbors, One thing 1 always
like to throw out there is, we have a special use permit and we will have to get a state mining permit if your on
this property and don’t have a permit on it, people can still come and complain to you guys if their not happy
with what’s going on with the site but with the mine permit they are suppose to drop whatever they are doing
and go and inspect the site. So these sites are under scrutiny all the time and it’s really a great opportunity for
the neighbors to have some type of protection. We’re not putting something here that we think would harm
somebody and that’s one of the great parts about state regulation and them monitoring and being available for
the public if they feel like there’s something done outside of that mine permit. And to me that would give me a
piece of mine versus sometime of development that has individual owners, you don’t have one person you can
go to. I always think that’s a good selling point for type projects. Do y’all have any questions?

CHAIR TURNER: Any questions for him?

MR. PARKS: How long is it going to take you to finish this site? Do you have a period of time it’s going to

take with the amount of material you need?

MR. BLAKELY: Sixty to seventy years. I mean six or seven. This is our geologist, if you have any questions.
CHAIR TURNER: So six to seven just to be clear?

MR. BLAKELY: yes sir. And to add to what David said, the other site that we’re looking at because of the six

or seven years our client is going to have more demand than that. He’s in this type business. This other site that
we’re looking at is a reserve site. We are not planning on both sites being active at the same time. Once he starts
here and its complete then he would move to this other site.

MR. PARKS: If he needs it.

MR. BLAKELY: If he needs it, correct. He may not need it.



CHAIR TURNER: With that being said, why would he go through the process of another hearing like this in

December for a site you don’t know you will need?
MR. BLAKELY': There is value in having the sites permitted in special use, he’s not going to sell it.
CHAIR TURNER: So you may not need it but if, one minute Irank. I know, he’ll sell anything. I mean it is

possible then by doing that he could lease it or sell it to someone or something like that.

MR. BLAKELY: Right.

CHAIR TURNER: Is there a reason why we didn’t wait to do both of these at the same time?

MR. BLAKELY: Well we did not know about this second project until after we had submitted this. This project

was for sale but there were some stipulations with it so we did not know that they were both going to come in,
not at the same time but within the same project.
CHAIR TURNER: Is there anyone else to speak in favor? Would that be you Frankie? Do this for me — do you

swear or affirm the testimony you will give our board will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth
so help you God? You’re Franklin Johnson.

MR. JOHNSON: I’m Franklin Johnson with Franklin Johnson commercial real estate, I have been representing
this buyer who is also my in-laws for years looking for sand deposits. The reason they are doing both is they
plan long long long term, everything they do is long term. We did not know the other site was going to become
available until, he was correct on that, until after we had already started this one or we would’ve probably done
both at the same time. But I am here just to answer any questions y’all need. I know we are going to have some
opposition. Personally I grew up in the country, I lived in the country, I had rather see a lake on a finished
product next to me as a development, [ know my secretary lives right next door to this piece of property, just
east and 1 asked her, 1 said; I want to ask you something, are you going to have a problem with this? And she
said, heavens no, [ would rather that than what else you can do in A1. So that’s my take on it.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay, any questions for him? We may call you back. Was there anyone else to speak in

favor? I’ll say no. Let me go back to Mr. Hayner. So you’re not going to speak? Okay, Mr. Harris you want to
come forward? Sir do you swear or affirm the testimony you will give our board will be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth so help you God? And you are Norman Harris?

MR. HARRIS: Yes sir.

CHAIR TURNER: And how does this apply to you?

MR. HARRIS: I live at 3654 Gainey Road, this is adjoining property. All this used to be property owned by the

Harris Brothers and farmed for decades out there. I still live on the old Gainey property
CHAIR TURNER: So you’re the neighbor?
MR. HARRIS: I'm one of the neighbors, the part that blunts up to this the old farm was actually purchased by

Josh Jackson who couldn’t be here. Although he was intending to build a rather nice house but it would be
adjoining this and he talked to me just a little bit ago and said he can’t move forward. The plan he was looking
to do is at least doubtful

CHAIR TURNER: Let me stop you so we don’t lose anything. You’re speaking on behalf of someone else?

MR. HARRIS: Well I just verified that information since that was contiguous to this RR Borrow source.



CHAIR TURNER: And this other person, who is he?

MR. HARRIS: He is the owner of the field that is adjacent to the first line.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay, so this is another neighbor.

MR. HARRIS: This is. It’s another neighbor, he borders me. These are two fields separated by, on your

hydrology map you can see that the underwater crosses and goes among several pieces of contiguous property.
Mine is the piece right behind the old Gainey house on Gainey road. And I’ve been there about thirty years.
Among the concerns that I have with respect to this project, to start with there are certain sands, and particulate
matter and things I’'m concerned with particular are it would be placed into the air.

CHAIR TURNER: Could you do one thing for me?

MR. HARRIS: I'1l try.

CHAIR TURNER: Pull that thing down, we’re really not hearing you clearly.

MR. HARRIS: I'm sorry. I appreciate it,
CHAIR TURNER: I don’t like them either and we’re six feet apart so you’re okay.

MR. HARRIS: Again I’ve lived out there since 1977 largely in one or more of the houses that the Harris
brothers had at one time or another. My residence we built there in the early 80’s and have been there for
getting close to thirty years. My wife has lost half of her lung capacity off of blood clots from medication she
was given. Breathing is very hard for her. So particulate matter is something I am very concerned with, because
those minute quantities coming through the air can basically put her in the hospital or possibly cumulate into
something worse than that. The hydrology, since I don’t know how extensive and the different depths, there are
people in that area that have wells ten foot deep, and it won’t take a whole lot of change there and that water’s
gone. This is largely, as you can see on the map, you’ve got a lot of housing there whether it is mobile homes,
manufactured as well as the stick built that’s home to them, as well the wetlands surround this area, what effect
that has on it, I don’t know. I just know how interconnected the hydrology is and certainly deserves a little more
clarification prior to approving this request. While I appreciate that he’s anticipating only thirty trucks a day,
obviously the old sand operations that have been conducted there, you had trucks ran that way, the only repair
they realistically did was spray tar and put a little crushed rock onto of it. So it’s not the best of roads here to
start with. So this time, one of the concerns, is you have a number of houses with small children, that they’re
adjacent to the roadway, you’ve got a number of people walking as well as bicycling on a regular basis up and
down these roads and you’re seeing more of this foot traffic as well which is a concern, I don’t see anyway this
is an increase in property value, I don’t see this as anything but a decrease. Like I said I was aware of at least
one residence that was set to go up, with everything approved that’s ended, don’t know how many others are
potentially there. I know there are some homeowners that are present that also live in that area with quite
expensive houses and the concern is there. Again, I just don’t see how this is going to increase the value of
property, I just see this as something that will reduce it, in the terms of resale. My concern is leaving the pond
that’s there, you’ve got an attractive nuisance. You’ve got something that’s going to temp people to come in
because it’s a pond, there’s standing water, whether it’s to wet a line, whether its swimming. I don’t care what

you build around it they’ll find a way to get in because they always do. And I’m concerned for, typically I think
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they tend to be younger individuals, that see this as an opportunity looking for clamorous results that they can
find in that. I don’t see that it fulfills all the requirements that it needs for approving the permit. Again, I don’t
see that it improves the value of the area, it may prove, at least in theory, a potential recreation for somebody
but at this point it’s going to be in process for a number of years then any subsequent use I don’t think is a
consideration. It will reduce the property value of the people I think, my understanding as opposed to what
current evaluations are, I’ll be glad to answer any questions I can,

CHAIR TURNER: You say you’ve been there since the 70’s?

MR, HARRIS: I moved in, my daddy moved into old Gainey house in 1977, when I was wrapping up college. 1
was in the old Gainey house until after I got married, after a year in an apartment, I moved across the street into
the old rental house until we built our house behind the old Gainey home.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay, so you’ve been there a while. The statement has been made by more than one I think,

that this has been in operation before?
MR. HARRIS: Not here. They have done sand and gravel back to the end of the road on the river. This place
has never been anything but farmland. It has been farmed by the Harris family.

CHAIR TURNER: Did you have any problems with the other one that was-there, that you were aware of?

MR, HARRIS: Well you had some distance obviously for one thing and the proximity here is much closer than
the physical proximity of the other one.

CHAIR TURNER: How close would you say this is to your house? A thousand feet?

MR. HARRIS: Not that far.

CHAIR TURNER: It’s not that far?

MR. HARRIS: No sir, no sir. I can show you on the map, that’s my house right here. That’s where the pit area
is going to be.

CHAIR TURNER: Any other questions?

MR. FERGUSON: You talked about well water over there, is complete well water or do you get county water?

MR. HARRIS: Most of us have well water, there is not a water system through that area. Everybody’s on a
well. Now there may be some sharing a well.

MR. FERGUSON: Okay so when you spoke about the other area before, did they make a lake area or a

swimming area when they got through with that area?
MR. HARRIS: The areas that I’ve lived were previously mined out which are further down towards the river, ah
do people go back there and swim? That is my understanding, I never went.

CHAIR TURNER: Might be more than one snake there. Do you know anybody who’s had well issues out

there? You said there were people with ten-foot wells, I didn’t know you could have a well with only ten feet.
MR. HARRIS: Some older housing there, that all depends on the time it was constructed, how far they had to
go to get, certainly in areas where they’ve been testing for the other counties, that may have made some change.
But all that is certain filtration at this point.

CHAIR TURNER: But you’re not aware of anybody that has well issues? Like running out of water?




MR. HARRIS: No, not that they’ve told me. I know that some of the wells people have indicated to me were ten
feet down, which is of course, a shallow well, and I certainly haven’t measured flows or anything like that.

CHAIR TURNER: Any other questions here?

MR. FERGUSON: What about the property values? Did the property value decrease from the other mining

area? How did the property value do there?

MR. HARRIS: Property value I think went up because we built the house, you know and it’s valued at $380,000
dollars. I don’t believe it will hold that when this goes in. Because you operate and folks see the gravel trucks
coming in and out whether its got sand or whatever they’re toting in it, that makes a difference. If it stops
construction of a new home there nearer than my house because he just can’t do it, putting his family right
there. There’s others who have built houses of $400,000 plus dollars just pass this and have expressed
frustration, disgust because it changes the community for them.

CHAIR TURNER: We haven’t been to the site so estimate something for me, if I stood on this at Gainey road

in the middle of this land and looked around, how many houses would I find in 1500 feet away from it? I mean
five or six or ten?

MR. HARRIS: Obviously if you stand staring up north towards the river, that’s still agriculture, so there are
none looking straight ahead that way.

CHAIR TURNER: So you are the closest neighbor.

MR. HARRIS: I'm the closest as well as the old Gainey house that has a family with young children that live in

it. And there some others here that have houses that are close by but if you further down Gainey Road on the
other side.

CHAIR TURNER: We’re really just trying to get a number for the board members to say there’s five houses

within 1500 feet, is that reasonable?

MR. HARRIS: There is a least five.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay, would there be ten?

MR. FERGUSON: She said seven.

CHAIR TURNER: Seven, okay. You want to add anything else? We may call you back.

MR. HARRIS: You may call me back but that’s all I have.

CHAIR TURNER: Thank you. Next speaker is Russ Patterson. How about Tracy Davis. Then I’m going to turn

this around and Mr. Blakely would you like to come back for just a minute? You’ve heard the issues at hand, do
you want to address those?

MR. BLAKELY: Yes sir. One of the first points he made was about air quality, as you noticed before in the

presentation, that we are wet mining. Your going to get a lot more dust off of those agricultural fields than you
will here. And as part of the mine permit we have to have air quality permit, which is monitored. We can’t make
dust. The permit actually reads that no, and I may get Tracy to say for sure, no dust or nothing leaves the permit
boundary which is the property boundary in this case.

CHAIR TURNER: Are there control measures on site to control any dust that is generated?

MR. BLAKELY: Water.




CHAIR TURNER: Just water.
MR. BLAKELY: Yeah.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay. Even if you mined it, I’'m just thinking you got thirty trucks going in and out, there’s

dust.
MR. BLAKELY: Right. Well a lot of times if you notice when sand leaves most of these borrowed sources
there’s water dripping out of the back of these trucks. 99% of the time its wet. Now its not sopping wet, but its

got a moisture content. It’s not going to fly out of the truck.

CHAIR TURNER: Well I don’t mean that I mean they’re stirring up dust on the road.

MR. BLAKELY: It’s a paved road. The other question that he had was about hydraulics. The water table is like
four to five feet, and there has been extensive studies if you have more questions, I can have Russ answer them.
Extensive studies especially in this region, we are not dewatering the pit so there’s not going to be any
fluctuation in that water table. Now that’s part of the reason why we are doing the process wet is because we
could never pump, the ground water is so high we could never pump it all out. We would never win.

CHAIR TURNER: The thought process if its four to five feet deep for a water table if you go in and dig a hole

is not the four and five feet go down in the hole?

MR. BLAKELY: No the hydraulic pressure will stay the same. It will stay the same. What’s in the ground will
disperse to what’s in that hole. Just the same as it would if it was still dirt in it.

MR. PARKS: Pressure from the water will keep the water from going into the water, you see.

MR. BLAKELY: The only other question I have is or the only other comment we got the house shown and the
distances shown on our maps, to answer that question about the number of houses. And then I'll let Franklin
answer the question on value. Thank you.

CHAIR TURNER: Thank you.

MR. JOHNSON: I want to say this, to the best of my knowledge, I do not see how it would have a negative

impact on property values. Most people in the country move out because they don’t like neighbors to begin
with, there won’t be a neighbor, there will be a lake. There’s no difference than all the solar farms that have
popped up all over the county, it hasn’t really affected values at all. Do I see an increase in value? No but do 1
see a decrease, no. I just don’t think it will have any effect as far as the value.

CHAIR TURNER: And that’s your opinion.

MR. JOHNSON: That’s my professional opinion.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay, want to add anything else? Just to be fair, Mr. Haynes you did not speak, is there

anything you wanted to say? No. Mr, Patterson, no. Mr. Davis, no. Everyone’s satisfied. Was there any
questions the board had for staff or anyone? Okay, then I'm going to close the hearing. Open for discussion.
You see we have three findings of fact no there’s four here actually. There’s four.

MR. PARKS: Do we need all four Mr. Chairman?

CHAIR TURNER: Yes.

MR. HASTY: You need all four, the applicant did prepare their opinion of what those four would be and it’s

obvious the board can prepare your own.



CHAIR TURNER: Did we get that?
MR. MOON: Yes, its part of the package. It’s at the end within the application.

CHAIR TURNER: I don’t know if its me or not but these packets keep getting bigger and bigger
MR. PARKS: Where did you say it was?
CHAIR TURNER: The next to the last page. Some of these are basically statements. They are not actually

findings of fact. Any questions on those opinions? What do you think?
MS. AMOS: I was wondering if there’s any official recommendations on here because these are opinions or
how would they know its not going to create or endanger the public health?

CHAIR TURNER: I think they’re just basically making the statement in their opinion they feel that. I don’t

think they have any way to enforce that until it happens, am I correct sir? Did you get the question?
MR. MOON: Are you asking me or are you asking the applicant?
CHAIR TURNER: We’re asking anybody that will answer.

MS. AMOS: The question is whether or not there is anyone officially that can say that its not going to be a
health and safety issue to any of these four statements here?

MR. MOON: There are experts in different fields that can address each of these findings of facts, much of these
findings were addressed within the site plan that was presented to you this evening to meet the finding of facts.
There are also numerous conditions that are placed-in the draft special use permit conditions that are part of
vour packet as well. There are three pages of 45 conditions starting on page 23 all the way through page 27.
That’s five pages of conditions many of those also reference different agencies that are part of the review
process, additional permits that they have to obtain from state agencies to address hydrology, drainage, access
to the roads - other government agencies come into play to determine that this site not going to have a
detrimental impact on the surrounding area, if the harmony of the area, that’s the BOA’s role. Do they satisfy
the information you need in their presentation or materials they submitted for you to make a determination of
the findings of fact.

CHAIR TURNER: Sir, I've closed the hearing, if we need you we’ll call you. Let’s don’t. I'll call you. So

basically if we look through this, the draft of the special use permit, that’s here, the multiple pages, it appears if
you read through this even very quickly, there’s no one in government that’s not going to be watching them. 1
mean literally everyone. And if the issues do arise that there’s someone there to, a simple complaint, a phone
call, is all it takes for it to make this the proper folks in compliance. Yes. Based on this. Which means that if
this was approved it would have to be approved based on them accepting this draft. That they would comply
with all of these. What do you think Mr, Parks?

MR. PARKS: I think they’ve done everything they need to do.

CHAIR TURNER: Want to make a motion?

MR. PARKS: I make a motion we approve it with the conditions that are listed in the applicants form.

CHAIR TURNER: Do you have your book to go through the findings of facts?

MR. MOON: On the screen before you is a list of the four criteria for the findings of fact.
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CHAIR TURNER: We have them in the here under Special use permits, read through those and we’ll answer

why we think so and move from there.

MR. PARKS: Okay, the use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located according to the
plan submitted and recommended.

CHAIR TURNER: And that would be based on them accepting the draft of the conditions.

MR. PARKS: That’s correct. The use meets all required conditions and specifications. The use will maintain or

enhance the value of adjoining or abutting properties, or that the use is a public necessity.

CHAIR TURNER: And we have a professional opinion of a professional real estate broker who says he expects

it not to have any effect positive or negative, There’s some consideration as to where this might be a public
necessity but I would say that in my opinion it is not.

MR. PARKS: Correct,

MR. HASTY: Backup to number two, I don’t think you stated the facts under the required conditions and
specifications.

CHAIR TURNER: Based on the application and the special use permit that they have agreed to accept, is that

what you meant?

MR. PARKS: Yes.

CHAIR TURNER: That is pages 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and 28 of our packet.

MR. PARKS: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Number 4 The location and character of the use, if developed

according to the plan as submitted and recommend ed, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be
located and is in general conformity with Cumberland County's most recent Land Use Plan.

CHAIR TURNER: Does this fall within the Land Use plan? In your opinion?

MR. MOON: Correct, staff did not find any consistency with the comprehensive plan, any inconsistency.

Mr. Parks made a motion in case P20-04-C to approve the consideration of the Special Use Permit to
allow a borrow source operation, seconded by Ms. Lucas-Moore. The motion passed unanimously.

CHAIR TURNER: Motion has been made and properly seconded, is there any further discussion?

MR. MOON: Yes chair, your action approved the special use for a borrow source operation at the site
presented, for the record, I would like the BOA also to make a motion to take action to approve the Gainey
Road special use site plan and the special use permit that’s part of the package.

CHAIR TURNER: I thought we were doing that. What did I miss? Are we not? Okay was that some special

terminology there we needed?
MR. HASTY: I think it just needs to incorporate all the conditions that are in there.
CHAIR TURNER: Okay so the motion at hand to approve and the findings of fact that Mr. Parks has presented

include that the petitioner will follow the draft of the conditions required and that the approval of this borrow
site will be approved based on those conditions being followed?

MR. MOON: Correct. For the record I would prefer that there’s a motion to approve the special use site plan
and a special use permit that contains those conditions, so that we have that in the record.

CHAIR TURNER: Okay, do we need to repeat that or can we add that in?




MR. HASTY: You can add that in.
CHAIR TURNER: Let’s just add that in then. The verbiage that he’s saying. I'm not sure how that changes

things but that’s fine. Any further discussion?

IN FAVOR
TURNER YES
FERGUSON YES
PARKS YES
LUCAS-MOORE YES
AMOS YES

9. DISCUSSION/UPDATES
MR. MOON: We will have a December meeting.
CHAIR TURNER: Anything else?
MR. MOON: No sir. We will have a meeting December 17, 2020 at 6:00 pm

10. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Ferguson made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Ms. Amos. The motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 7:31pm.

IN FAVOR
TURNER YES
FERGUSON YES
PARKS YES
LUCAS-MOORE YES
AMOS YES
Dena L Barner, Clerk to the Board George Turner, Chairman
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA) HEARING
December 17, 2020

Exhibit:
SUBJECT: BOA CASE # P20-05-C — Special Use o Shsimenton
Vander Source Borrow Source Operation B. Use Matrix, Sec. 403, Zoning Code. (*)

C. Sec. 904 Response (*)

1 ; s D. Special Use Site Plan (*)
REQUEST: Special Use Permit to allow a borrow source | Existing and Adjacent Uses

operation In an Al Agricultural District on 201 +/- acres at | F south Central Land Use Plan

Gainey Road, east of McFadyen Road G. Draft Gainey Road Special Use Permit
Attachments: Application

H. Sec. 1606 Applicant Response

(*) attached to the report.

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST

Applicant and Property Owner request the BOA grant a Special Use Permit for a borrow source
operation on at the east end of Gainey Road, east of McFayden Road (Exhibit “A") at property
assighed an Al zoning category. This request applies to one parcel containing approximately 201 acres.
Per Section 403, Use Matrix, Zoning Code, (Exhibit "B") a borrow source operation is only allowed at a
property assigned an Al zoning category when the BOA has approved a special use permit (Exhibit “B"
attached), including a site plan, that meets the requirements of Sections 9204 (Borrow Source
Operations) and 1606, (Special Use Permit) of the Zoning Code. A borrow source operation previously
occurred at this same site many years ago, but a Special Use Permit was not required at that time
based on the Zoning Code in effect at that time.

Pursuant to the County Zoning Code, a “borrow source operation” is defined as the removal of
soil, sand or other soil materials, with further processing limited to dry screening to remove roots,
trash, objectionable and other deleterious material. The provisions of this ordinance shall not
apply to bona fide farming activities, operations subject to North Carolina Department of
Transportation contractual agreements, or jurisdiction for the duration of the contract only, and
any operations exempt from the State Mining Commission's regulations. These exemptions shall
apply in all zoning districts.” (Section 204, Zoning Code)

A borrow source operatfion must comply with
requirements set forth in Section 904 of the County
Zoning Code. The applicant must demonstrate that
the proposed borrow source operations shall comply
with these requirements. A response to these Section
904 requirements based on information submitted by
the applicant appears in Exhibit “"C, C1, and C2",
attached. The special use site plan, as required by
Section 904, Zoning Code, is provided in Exhibit “D",
attached.

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner/Applicant: Scott Dickson on behalf of Hanson
Aggregates Southeast, LLC (owner) and Michael
Blakley on behalf of Drafting and Design Services, Inc.
(agent)

by =4
R40A -/
Exhibit A

1 Site Location |




Address/Location: South side of Gainey Road, east of McFayden Rd, west of Cape Fear River (Exhibit A)
REID #: 0464203720000

Parcel Size: 201.50+/- acres. The property has approximately 2,485' of sireet frontage along Gainey
Road. The property is 7,176’+/- in depth

Existing Land Use: The subject property is currently vacant but was once operated as a borrow source.
Zoning History: This property was initially zoned A1 as part of the Area 17 initial zoning on March 1, 1994,

Other Site Characteristics: The property is not within the watershed but is located inside the Special
Flood Hazard Area. There are hydric and hydric inclusion soils located on this site.

Surrounding Land Use:  Agricultural uses and single-family homes are the predominant land uses
occurring along Gainey Road and McFayden Road, as shown in Exhibit “E".

Comprehensive Plans: The 2030 Growth Vision Plan designates this parcel for “Rural Area”. The South-
Central Land Use Plan (2015) designates this parcel for “Farmland”, as illustrated herein as Exhibit “F".
The “Farmland” designation is generally an agricultural and farming area which allows a mixture of
residential development of manufactured and stick-built homes. The “Farmland” area dlso allows some
limited commercial uses that are oriented specifically for a rural community.,

Exhibit E
Existing and
Adiacent Uses

Exhibit F

A e
South Central Cumberiand
Land Use Plan
P20-05-C

IMPACTS ON LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND/OR FACILITES

Utilities: This property is currently served by private well and sepfic. This site is located within the Gray's
Creek water/sewer district.

Traffic and Streets: The subject property sits along Gainey Road and is identified as a local road in the
Metropolitan Transportation Plan. No construction projects are currently planned within the NCDOT



transportation improvement program, and the subject property will have minimal impact on the State's or
County’s fransportation plans. The Average Daily Traffic Count (2016) on Gainey Road is 1,300.

Schools Cap/Enroll: The proposed borrow source operation will not have an impact on student enroliment at
public schools. Alderman Rd Elementary: 750/676; Gray’s Creek Middle: 1200/1139; Gray's Creek High:
1470/1467

Emergency Services: This request has been reviewed by the Cumberland County Fire Marshal's Office. The
County Fire Marshall had no comment at this time.

FAYETTEVILLE REGIONAL AIRPORT: This property is not located within the Airport Overlay District.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Pursuant to Section 1606.C. Special Use Permits, Consideration of Application, the Board of Adjustment
must establish a finding of fact for the following criteria to approve the special use:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and recommended.

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications.

3. The use will maintain or enhance the value of adjoining or abutting properties, or that the use is
a public necessity; and

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
recommended, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and is in general
conformity with the Cumberland County's most recent Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Applicant’s response to each of these criteria are provided within Exhibit "H".

MOTION

The BOA is requested to take action/motion based on the findings of fact, the Bethany Park special use
site plan, and the conditions set forth in the Special Use Permit. Any motion to approve the special use
includes approval of the Special Use Permit and the Vander Source Site Plan.
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EXHIBIT “C"
SECTION 904, BORROW SOURCE OPERATIONS AND APPLICANT'S RESPONSE
A. The applicant shall provide a list of all property owners within 1,000 feet of the exterior
boundaries of the lot of record to the site of the borrow source operation. This information shall

be provided from the current Tax Administrator's property tax listing of property accordingto the
taxadministration office.

Response: Exhibit"C1" contains a list of all the property owner within 1,000 feet of the exterior
boundaries of the lot, as prepared by the applicant.

B. Applicants shall identify the size and location of operating, or permitted, borrow source
operations within a 1 1/2-mile radius as measured from the centroid of the parcel within which the
borrow pit is located. The scope and density of these operations within a 1 1/2-mile radius shall be
considered in making the final determination.

Response: Exhibit “C2" illustrates the location of all borrow source operations, active or closed,
within one and a half miles from the proposed project site, including the Gainey Road borrow
source operation special use permit and associated special use site plan approved by the BOA
on November 19, 2020 for a 33 acre (+/-) site also located along Gainey Road.

C. While in transit, trucks are to use appropriate load covers, and water trucks or other
means that may be necessary shall be utilized to prevent dust from leaving the borrow
source operation.

Response: This requirement is satisfied through a site plan conditions.

D. Existing vegetation, or stabilized, vegetated earthen berms to serve as buffers and to
prevent soil erosion, shall be maintained between the borrow source operation and
adjacent residences and public thoroughfares to screen the operation from the public.

Response: Required perimeter buffers are demonstrated within the proposed site plan
appearing in Exhibit “D".

E. Hours of operation shall be sunrise to sunset, Monday through Saturday, unless
other-wise stated in the permit.

Response: Applicant proposed that the permit allow operation hours from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00
p.m., Monday through Friday only, as indicated in the submitted special use permit application.

F. The applicant shall provide to the Planning and Inspections Staff, at the time the
application is submitted, documentation from the North Carolina Department of
Transportation that the public thoroughfare to which the borrow source operation has
access, has sufficient load carrying capacity to support the proposed traffic generated by
the borrow source operation or that load limits are acceptable.

Response: This requirement is listed on conditions of Special Use Permit approval as being
required prior o application for zoning/building permits.

G.The applicant shall provide to the Planning and Inspections Staff, at the time the

5



application is submitted, proof of legal access, for the County Attorney's approval, from the
borrow source operation to a public thoroughfare if the subject property does not have
direct access to a public thoroughfare.

Response:  The subject property will utilize direct access to a public thoroughfare. This
requirement is non-applicable.



EXHIBIT “C1”

Mailing List: Property Owners within 1,000 feet
(Case # P20-05-C Special Use Vander Borrow Source Operation)

BRAMBLET, DOUGLAS J; JOYCE A
2073 MCFAYDEN RD
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306

DEW, JOHNNIE R;DEW, CHARLOTT
4134 GAINEY RD
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306

HANSON AGGREGATES SOUTHEAST ING%
3520 PIEDMONT RD 410
ATLANTA, GA 30305

BURNEY, SIMON F; MARGARET
4070 GAINEY RD
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306

TRIPLE K INVESTMENTS LLC
118 RIDGEWAY DR 101
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28311

LAKEWOOD RIVER FARMS LLC
2709 THORNGROVE CT
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303

CAPE FEAR WOOD LLC
315 BARKER TEN MILE RD
LUMBERTON, NC 28358

FOXLEY FARMS LLC
2727 MCFAYDEN RD
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306

LEE, WILLIAM RONALD
2615 CRYSTAL SPRINGS DR
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306



EXHIBIT “C2"
Borrow Source Operations within Proximity
to the Proposed Vander Borrow Source Site
(Case # P20-05-C Special Use)

VANDER

BORROW SOURCE

GAINEY ROAD
CUMBERLAND COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

1 FMILE RADIUS - BORROW SOURCES MAP




EXHIBIT “D”
SPECIAL USE SITE PLAN - VANDER BORROW SOURCE
(Case # P20-05-C Special Use)
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EXHIBIT “G”

DRAFT SPECIAL USE PERMIT - VANDER BORROW SOURCE
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Case: P20-05-C
December 17, 2020

Special Use Permit- Board of Adjustment
DRAFT
(Vander Borrow Source Special Use Permit and Site Plan)
Ordinance Related Conditions
SUP- Borrow Source Operation in an Al District

Pre- Permit Related:

L.

5

Prior to the application for any permits, the following shall be provided to Current Planning:

a.  Documentation from the North Carolina Department of Transportation that the public thoroughfare to
which the borrow source operation has access has sufficient load carrying capacity to support the proposed
traffic generated by the borrow source operation or that load limits are acceptable.

Prior to permit application, the developer must provide to the Code Enforcement Section documentation of NC
Department of Environmental Quality Division of Energy, Mineral and Land Resources’ (NCDEQ DEMLR) approval of
the Sedimentation and Erosion control plan for this project. NCDEQ DEMLR requires a Sedimentation and Erosion
control plan be submitted and approved 30 days prior to land disturbing activities if said land disturbing activity will
exceed one acre.

If a plan is not required, per ISANCAC 04B.0105 “Person conducting land disturbing activity shall take all reasonable
measures to protect public and private property from damage cause by such activities.” Sedimentation and erosion
control measures will need to be installed to protect adjacent properties.

[Sec. 4-8(b)(6), County Code; originally under County jurisdiction relinquished to NCDEQ around 2000]

The Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) exists on this tract; any development within SFHA must have first flood
elevations, including all mechanical and electrical equipment above base flood elevation (BFE) plus two feet of
freeboard. Proper Floodplain Development Permits are required, issued by the County Engineer, prior to any
building/permit application. A copy of the approved Floodplain Development Permit must be provided to County Code
Enforcement at the time of building/zoning permit applications. [Sec. 6.5-21, County Code]

Authorization for wastewater system construction required before other permits to be issued. The County Health
Department must approve sewer plans. Lots not served by public sewer systems are required to be large enough and of
such physical character to comply with the Health Department’s minimum standards. Site and soil evaluations must be
conducted on the property by the County Environmental Health Department. A copy of the Health Department approval
must be provided to Code Enforcement. (Note: All Health Department requirements must be met prior to issuance of
final permits.) (NCGS § 130A-338 & Sec. 2306 A, County Subdivision Ord. & Sec. 1101.E, County Zoning Ord.)

Permit-Related:

The owner/developer(s) of these Vander Borrow Source site must obtain detailed instructions from the County Code
Enforcement Section, Room 101 in the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street on provisions of the County Zoning
Ordinance and any permits that may be required to place any structure within this development or to commence any use
of the subject property. For additional information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer, (Chpt. 4,
County Code & Sec. 107, County Zoning Ord.)

The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of building/zoning permit
application. [Sec. 4-8(b)(2), County Code]

Landscaping must be provided in accordance with Section 1102 N, Landscaping, County Zoning Ordinance and/as
shown on the site plan. The following are the minimum standards for the required landscaping of this site:

a. 50 large shade trees or 99 small ornamental trees within the front yard setback area along SR 2221
(Gainey Road)
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10.

11.

In addition:

a. Required plant materials shall be maintained by the property owner, including replacing dead or
unhealthy trees and shrubs; and

b. All yard and planting areas shall be maintained in a neat, orderly, and presentable manner and kept
free of weeds and debris.

Driveway Permit Required. Construction of any new connection or alteration of any existing connection may require
an approved Driveway Permit. For additional information contact the NC Department of Transportation’s (NCDOT)
Division 6/District 2 office.

Change of use of subject properties shall require an approved Driveway Permit. Permits MUST be secured prior to the
change or alteration of existing or proposed property use. Failure to secure required permits prior to construction or
change in property usage may result in the removal of the driveway or street connections at the property owner’s
expense. For additional information contact the Division 6/District 2 office.

In the event that a structure (house) is built by a contractor for commercial gain and/or if property changes ownership
from existing owner to builder, an approved Driveway Permit must be secured.

Note: In the event the NCDOT driveway permit process alters the site plan in any manner, three copies of a
revised site plan (and $25.00 revision fee) must be submitted for staff review and approved prior to permit
application.

Note: The property owner most likely will be required to provide a copy of a recorded plat and deed conveying to
the NCDOT that portion of the subject property located within or to be located within the right-of-way at the
time of driveway permit application. '

[§ 136-18(29), NCGS]

New development where the developer will disturb or intends to disturb more than one acre of land is subject to the Post-
Construction Stormwater Management Permitting Program (Phase II Stormwater Management Requirements)
administered by the Department of Energy, Minerals and Land Resources, NC Department of Environmental Quality
(DEMLR NCDEQ). If one acre or more of land is to be disturbed, a copy of the State’s Post-Construction Permit must
be provided to County Code Enforcement prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy. (Note: If any
retention/detention basins are required for state approval of this plan, three copies of a revised plan (and $25/$50 revision
fee) must be submitted and approved by Planning & Inspections.) (Sec. 2306.D, County Subdivision Ord. & 2006-246,
NC Session Law)

The County Health Department must approve water plans. Lots not served by public water system is required to be large
enough and of such physical character to comply with the Health Department’s minimum standards. A copy of the
Health Department approval must be provided to Code Enforcement. (Note: All Health Department requirements must
be met prior to issuance of final permits.) (Sec. 2306 A, County Subdivision Ord. & Sec. 1101.E, County Zoning Ord.)

The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until a Code Enforcement Officer inspects the site and certifies
that the site is developed in accordance with the approved plans. (Sec. 107.B, County Zoning Ord.; & Secs. 2005 &
2007 County Subdivision Ord.)

Site-Related:

12. Development and use of the project site shall occur consistent with the “Vander Borrow Source Special Use Permit” site

plan (Exhibit “A”). All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the County Subdivision and
Development Ordinance, and County Zoning Ordinance for the Al zoning district must be complied with, as applicable.
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13.

14.

15;

16.

| 78

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

23,

24.

25.

Hours of operation for any borrow source operation shall be sunrise to sunset, Monday through Saturday, unless
otherwise stated in the permit. The applicant is requesting the hours of operation for this site be 7am to 6pm Monday
through Friday.

While in transit, trucks are to use appropriate load covers, and water trucks or other means that may be necessary shall be
utilized to prevent dust from leaving the borrow source operation.

This conditional approval is not approval of any freestanding signs. If a freestanding sign is desired, re-submittal of the
site plan is required prior to application for any freestanding sign permits. Attached signage for this development must
be in accordance with the applicable sign regulations as set forth in Article XIII of the County Zoning Ordinance and that
the proper permit(s) must be obtained prior to the installation of any permanent signs on the property. (Note: This
conditional approval is not approval of the size, shape, or location of any signs.) (Art. XIII, County Zoning Ord.)

The small stream standards set forth in Section 6.5-44, County Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, shall be complied
with during construction and upon completion of development within this subdivision as enforced by the County
Engineer’s Office. (Sec. 2307.D, County Subdivision Ord.)

“Gainey Road — SR 22217 must be labeled as “SR 2221 (Gainey Road)” on all future plans. (Sec. 2203, County
Subdivision Ord.)

For any new development, an adequate drainage system must be installed by the developer in accordance with the NC
Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Manual on Best Management Practices and all drainage ways must be
kept clean and free of debris. (Section 2307.A, County Subdivision Ord.)

For new development, all utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground. (Section
2306.C, County Subdivision Ord.)

In the event a stormwater utility structure is required by the NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ), the
owner/developer must secure the structure with a four foot high fence with a lockable gate, and is required to maintain
the detention/retention basin, keeping it clear of debris and taking measures for the prevention of insect and rodent
infestation. (Sec. 1102.0, County Zoning Ord.)

Turn lanes may be required by the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT). [Art. XIV, County Zoning Ord. &
NCGS §136-18(5) & §136-93]

Note: The property owner most likely will be required to provide a copy of a recorded plat and deed conveying to
the NCDOT that portion of the subject property located within or to be located within the right-of-way at the
time of driveway permit application.

All lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of Section 1102
M, Outdoor Lighting, County Zoning Ordinance.

A solid buffer must be provided and maintained along the western side property lines where this tract/site abuts
residential zoning in accordance with the provisions of Section 1102 G, County Zoning Ordinance (Note: Chain link
fencing cannot be used to satisfy the buffer requirement.)

Note: Existing vegetation, or stabilized, vegetated earthen berms to serve as buffers and to prevent soil erosion
shall be maintained between the borrow source operation and adjacent residences and public thoroughfares to
screen the operation from the public.

All dumpster, garbage, and utility areas shall be located on concrete pads and screened on a minimum of three sides.
All required off-street parking spaces are required to be a minimum of 9” wide x 20" long. A minimum of one space for
each vehicle used directly in the conduct of the use, plus two additional spaces for each three employees on the largest

shift is required for this development. The site plan indicates 10 total off-street parking spaces. (Art. XII, County Zoning
Ord.)
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26. The owner/developer is responsible and liable for maintenance and upkeep of this site, all structures, and appurtenances,
to include ensuring that the site is kept free of litter and debris, all grass areas mowed, all buffers and shrubbery kept trim
and maintained, so that the site remains in a constant state of being aesthetically and environmentally pleasing. (Sec.
1403, County Zoning Ord.)

27. Operation of the site must occur consistent with the Noise Regulations of the County Code Chpt. 9.5, Art. IT .
Adyvisories:

28. Any revision or addition to this plan necessitates re-submission for review and approval prior to the commencement of
the change.

29. A review of the data available to the Army Corp of Engineers indicates that jurisdictional waters are likely to be present
on this property and therefore are likely to be impacted by the proposed project. However, without an official
Jurisdictional Determination at the property, these findings cannot be confirmed.

A permit will be required for this project if construction will involve the temporary and/or permanent placement of fill in
waters of the United States including wetlands. If a permit is required, the applicant will be required to avoid and
minimize impacts to wetland/waters of the United States and may need to provide compensatory mitigation for
unavoidable impacts.

30. The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring easements which may exist on the subject property are accounted for,
not encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement holder.

31. The developer’s subsequent application for permits upon receipt of these conditions of approval constitutes the
developer’s understanding and acceptance of the conditions of approval for this development.

32. This conditional approval is not to be construed as all-encompassing of the applicable rules, regulations, etc. which must
be complied with for any development. Other regulations, such as building, environmental, health and so forth, may
govern the specific development. The developer is the responsible party to ensure full compliance with all applicable
Federal, State, and local regulations.

33. The subject property sits on Gainey Road and is identified as a local road in the Metropolitan Transportation Plan. There
are no construction projects planned, and the subject property will have no impact on the Transportation Improvement
Plan. For questions related to this comment, please contact Transportation Planning.

Other Relevant Conditions:

34. This conditional approval is contingent upon continued compliance with the County’s Subdivision and Development
Ordinance and Zoning Ordinance.

35. The owner/developer be aware that every deed created for a lot being served by an on-site water and/or sewer system
must contain the following disclosure when filed with the County Register of Deeds:

“Public water and/or sewer services are not available as of the date of the recording of this deed.
On-site sewer disposal systems must be approved by the County Health Department.”

If you need clarification of any conditions, please contact Billy Prutzman at 910-678-7603 or Betty Lynd at 910-678-
7605 with the Current Planning Section; otherwise, contact the appropriate agency at the contact numbers below.

Contact Information (Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated):

Current Planning Manager: Betty Lynd 678-7605
blynd(@co.cumberland.nc.us

Subdivision/Site Plan/Plat Jeff Barnhill 678-7765
ibarnhill@co.cumberland.nc.us

Code Enforcement (Permits): Scott Walters 321-6654

swalters(@co.cumberland.nc.us
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County Building Inspections:
mnaylo@co.cumberland.nc.us

Fire Marshal — Emergency Services

klowther@co.cumberland.nc.us

wbooth@co.cumberland.nc.us
County Engineer’s Office:
wdudley(@co.cumberland.nc.us
County Health Department:
fthomas(@co.cumberland.nc.us
US Postal Service
jonathan.r.wallace@usps.gov
Corp of Engineers (wetlands):
emily.c.ereer@usace.army.mil
NCDEQ (E&S):
US Fish & Wildlife Services
Location Services:
Site-Specific Address:
wphipps@co.cumberland.nc.us
Tax Parcel Numbers:
NCDOT (driveways/curb-cuts):
Transportation Planning:
iwvche@co.cumberland.nc.us

N.C. Division of Water Quality:

Michael Naylor
Kevin Lowther
Gene Booth

Wayne Dudley

Fred Thomas
Jonathan R. Wallace
Emily Greer

Leland Cottrell
Susan Ladd Miller

Will Phipps
Troy Baker
Irvin Wyche

Annette Lucas
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321-6657
321-6625
678-7641
678-7636
433-3692

(704) 393-4412

(910) 251-4049

(910)433-3393
(910) 695-3323

678-7666
678-7549
364-0601
678-7615

(919) 807-6381

leland.cottrell@ncdenr.gov
susan miller@fws.gov

tlbaker@ncdot.gov

annette.lucas@ncdenr.gov




EXHIBIT “A”
of the Vander Borrow Source Special Use Permit

The site plan appearing in Exhibit “D" of the Staff Report will be included as Exhibit “A”
of the Special Use Permit with any additional conditions or changes, if any, made by
the BOA at the hearing.
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EXHIBIT “H”
Applicant’s Response to Sec. 1606 Special Use Criteria

RAFTING AND DESIGN * .7 -

SERMICES, INC,

&TFE CappnHToM Roan
TanFsn, C 21480

(719} AT9-A75
ARAFTIRGARDDES GHE T HAIL CO4

Wander Borrow Source — Findings of Fact

1. The wee will ot ratedially endanger the public health o safety if lozated according to the plan
subrrittad and recommended;

The proposed use will not materially endanger the public health or safety when located acearding to
thi: plan, The propoged Borrow Source has been designed per State regu lations to enswne no impacks
to the surrounding cermmunity, The use is belng permitted as a borrow source that will be restored to
a viable pand.

%, Thi uss meets ol requirad conditions and specitications;

The use has been desipned Lo meet the required conditions of 2 Borrow Source per the Cumberland
County Zoning Ordinance and NEDEC DEMLR permit reguirements. Vegetative buffers and landseapa
planting requirements have been desigeed to screen all onsite activities from Galnay Foad and tha
adjacent propertlas,

3 The use will maintain or enhance the value of adjoining or abutting properties, o thal the wie is o poidic
necassity; and

The propased use will maintain the valus of the adjoining properties and is & public necessity to
provide materlals for construction projects with in the county,

4, The location and character of the use, If developed according to the plan as submitted 2nd
renmerended, will e in hagmony with the area in which it is to be located and is in general confarmity
with the Cumberdand County’s most recent Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

The proposed use and Its restoration wifl be In harmony with the surrounding area due to the past use
of ad|oining propertles as o Borrow Source. The proposed use will operate in a manner much like a
pond or lake construction with excavated materlals belng used for elther visual berm construction
around the praject or hauled off site as construction materials for county wide construction projects.
Tha subject property has been partially excavatad in the past similar to the adjacent properties to the
Morth and East. The property was greviously permitted by the state under permit number 26-01 until
1 release on May 2, 2019, The most recent comprehensive land use plan calls for the project parcel
and surrpunding arcas to be farm land and open space, The proposed use can be characterized as a
farening related activity in that ance the borrow source activity is completed, the resulting pend/lake
could be utillzed as water supply for area crop irrigation.
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ATTACHMENTS:

Vander Borrow Source Special Use Application
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case# P20-05-C

CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOA
MEETING DATE: |2-177-70)

DATE APPLICATION
SUBMITTED: || -10- 75

County of Cumberland RECEIPT# 15 1 1]

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT RECEIVED BY:  BL

APPLICATION FOR
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The Cumberland County Board of Adjustment meetings are held on the third Thursday of each
month in the Historic Courthouse, 130 Gillespie Street - Hearing Room 3. The Planning and
Inspections Department will advertise the public hearing and a notice will be mailed or delivered
to surrounding residents or property owners that may be affected by the proposed Special Use
Permit request.

The Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial review board and all persons wishing to appear
before this Board should be prepared to give sworn testimony on relevant facts. Applicants for
Special Use Permits are encouraged to read Section 1606 “Special Use Permits” of the Zoning
Ordinance to ensure the technical requirements of the Ordinance are met before submission to
the Board of Adjustment (see next page).

The following items are to be submitted with the complete application:

1. A copy of the recorded deed and/or plat,

2. If a portion of an existing tract, an accurate written legal description of only
the area to be considered;
3. A copy of a detailed site plan drawn to engineering scale, showing the

location of all buildings, yard dimensions, driveways, fencing, lighting
parking areas, landscaping, and all other pertinent data to the case; and

4. Cash or check payable to “Cumberland County” in the amount of
$_200.00  (see attached Fee Schedule)

NOTE: Any revisions, inaccuracies or errors to the application or site plan may cause the
case to be delayed and will be scheduled for the next available Board of Adjustment
meeting according to the board’s meeting schedule. Also, the application fee is
nonrefundable.

The Planning and Inspections Staff is available for advice on completing this application;
however, they are not available for completion of the application or preparation of the site plan.

MIA: N/A

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit oD Pagel ofé
Revised: 01-18-2013 A D N /A
omile : N A
SSA: N/A



EXCERPT FROM
THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

Section 1606 SPECIAL USE PERMIT (portion of)

B. Procedure. Special Use Permit shall be granted by the Board of Adjustment as permitted for
only those uses enumerated in Section 403, Use Matrix, as Special Uses. Uses specified as a
Special Use in Section 403 shall be permitted only upon the issuance of a Special Use Permit by
the Board of Adjustment.

The owner or owners of all property included in the petition for a Special Use Permit shall
submit a complete application and three copies of a site plan (drawn in accordance with the
specifications listed in Section 1402) to the Planning and Inspections Staff. The Staff will
schedule the application to be heard by the Board of Adjustment in accordance with the adopted
time schedule. The Planning and Inspections Staff shall also notify the Commanders of Fort
Bragg, and Pope U.S. Army Field of any application affecting the use of property located within a
five miles or less of the perimeter boundary of said bases in accordance with the N.C. Gen. Stat
§153A-323.

Developers are encouraged to discuss their Special use plans with the Planning and Inspections
Staff before submission. The Staff shall assist the developer upon request by reviewing Special
use plans to insure that the technical requirements of this Ordinance are met before submission to
the Board of Adjustment.

All applications and site plans shall provide information indicating compliance with the
development standards for individual uses as listed in Article IX of this Ordinance, as applicable,
and the height and area regulations for the zoning district in which they are located, unless the
provisions for the Special Use provide to the contrary.

C. Consideration of Application. The Board of Adjustment shall consider the application, site
plan and any other evidence presented in accordance with this Article and may grant or deny the
Special Use Permit requested. On granting a Special Use Permit, the Board shall find that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located according to
the plan submitted and recommended,;

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications;

3. The use will maintain or enhance the value of adjoining or abutting properties, or that the
use is a public necessity; and

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
recommended, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and is in
general conformity with the Cumberland County’s most recent Comprehensive Land Use
Plan. ’

Any special use permit granted becomes null and void if not exercised within the time
specified in such approvals, or if no date is specified within one calendar year from the date
of such approval.

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 2 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY; 0 Gainey Road
\MER: Hanson Aggregates Southeast, LLC.
ADDRESS: 3237 Satellite Blvd. Building 300 Suite 210- Duluth, GA  ZIP CODE: 30096

TELEPHONE: HOME WORK
AGENT: Drafting and Design Services, Inc. - Michael Blakley

ADDRESS: 6728 Carbonton Road - Sanford, NC 27330

TELEPHONE: HOME WORK ~ (919) 499-8759
\mIL: draftinganddesign@ymail.com

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
1 As required by the Zoning Ordinance

i

A, lcatio\ Number (PIN #) of subject property: 0464-20-3790
0 a8 1 ID Number or Property Tax ID)

Pau;iel-= \

(alsa &

\
Acreage: 2015 Frontage:  2500ft Gainey Rd Depth: 7200 max

Water Provider; Private well

Septage Provider: Private septic

Deed Book 6200 , Page(s) 0524 , Cumberland County
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Registry).

Existing use of property: _Borrow Source

It is proposed that the property will be put to the following use: (Describe proposed
use/activity in detail including hours of operation, number of employees, signage,
parking, landscaping, etc.)

The proposed use is a borrow source (sand and gravel). The proposed project is for 201.5 ac site

which includes an Borrow pit and a proposed plant site. The operation will employee 10 employees
per shift. 10 parking spaces have been provided in the plant site area next to the office/scale house.

Landscaping per Cumberland County UDO has been provided along Gainey Road.The proposed

operation will operate between the hours of 7 am to 6 pm Monday through Friday.

The site was previously permitted by Hanson Aggregates under Mining Permit No. 26-01 as a
borrow pit prior to county zoning until the permit was closed in 2019. The site has been dormant

since the early 90's.

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 3 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013



{

( (
The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the

petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

Hanson Aggregates Southeast, LLC.
NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE)

3237 Satellite Blvd. Building 300 Suite 210 - Duluth, GA 30096
ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

sceH . dickian @ le highh hansen. ¢ora
E-MAIL =

T70 49)] 2757
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

Drafting and Design Services, Inc. - Michael Blakley
NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

6728 Carbonton Road: - Sanford, NC 27330
ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

\ fdraftinganddesign@ymail.com

E-MAIL
(919) 499-8759
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
o Q;/ég [ P )
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) SIGNATURE OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
OR APPLICANT
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 4 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013



STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

» That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

> The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

» At the public hearing the board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request for
additional information to be provided;

» If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personally
before the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to
consider the case.

» If the board’s decision is to deny the matter before them, the aggrieved party shall file a
“Notice to Intent to Appeal” with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in which the board’s decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt of the written copy thereof.

» Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Superior Court
within 30 days after the decision of the board is made final.

Signed acknowledgment that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

i
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) Al O il imcom

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S)  Sce77 Dickge ~J

DATE  // /4 /2esa,

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 5 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013



CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

FEE SCHEDULE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT $200
VARIANCE
WATERSHED
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW APPEALS $100
INTERPRETATIONS
NONCONFORMING USES
* Board of Adjustment fee include hearings for the County Flood Ordinance and County
Watershed Ordinance

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 6 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013



\ \ M
RAFTING AND DESIGN %, -

SERVICES, INC. o’
6728 CARBONTON ROAD
SANFORD, NC 27330
(919) 499-8759

DRAFTINGANDDESIGN@YMAIL.COM

Vander Borrow Source — Findings of Fact

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and recommended,;

The proposed use will not materially endanger the public health or safety when located according to
the plan. The proposed Borrow Source has been designed per State regulations to ensure no impacts
to the surrounding community. The use is being permitted as a borrow source that will be restored to
a viable pond.

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications;

The use has been designed to meet the required conditions of a Borrow Source per the Cumberland
County Zoning Ordinance and NCDEQ DEMLR permit requirements. Vegetative buffers and landscape
planting requirements have been designed to screen all onsite activities from Gainey Road and the
adjacent properties.

3. The use will maintain or enhance the value of adjoining or abutting properties, or that the use is a public
necessity; and

The proposed use will maintain the value of the adjoining properties and is a public necessity to
provide materials for construction projects with in the county.

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
recommended, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and is in general conformity
with the Cumberland County’s most recent Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

The proposed use and its restoration will be in harmony with the surrounding area due to the past use
of adjoining properties as a Borrow Source. The proposed use will operate in a manner much like a
pond or lake construction with excavated materials being used for either visual berm construction
around the project or hauled off site as construction materials for county wide construction projects.
The subject property has been partially excavated in the past similar to the adjacent properties to the
North and East. The property was previously permitted by the state under permit number 26-01 until
its release on May 2, 2019. The most recent comprehensive land use plan calls for the project parcel
and surrounding areas to be farm land and open space. The proposed use can be characterized as a
farming related activity in that once the borrow source activity is completed, the resulting pond/lake
could be utilized as water supply for area crop irrigation.



CUMBERLAND COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT HEARING
DECEMBER 17, 2020

) , Exhibits
SUBJECT: BOA CASE # P20-06-C - Variance & s [oadiion

B. Site Plan (attached)
REQUEST: Variance to allow a Zero-Foot front yard setback | c. site survey (attached)

for a swimming pool, storage shed, and fence accessory | D.Existing Uses
buildings and a fence instead of required minimum fifty- | E. Future Land Use Map
foot setback, applicable to the eastern 120 lineal feet | F-Sec. 1104 District Standards (attached)

=T 3 3 G. Applicant's Response to Variance
glrti::lneg the southern public right-of-way line for Approved Criteria (aftached)

Attachments: Application

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST

The Property Owner of a parcel assigned an A1 zoning district (Exhibit A) requests a variance to allow o
zero-foot front yard setback instead of the required minimum fifty feet for the eastern 120 feet along
Approved Drive, a public road, fo accommodate an existing above-ground swimming pool, a 176
square foot storage shed, and a wood stockade privacy fence. All three accessory structures are
currently in place and were installed without obtaining a building permit from Cumberland County.
Situated as a corner lot, the subject property has two front yards with front yard setbacks measured
from Approved Drive and Documentary Drive.

Section 1104 of the Zoning Code establishes a minimum front yard setback of fifty feet for each of these
structures. Structures subject to the variance request appear in the site plan presented in the attached
Exhibit B, Site Plan, (Pool - # 1; shed # 2, and fence #3). The variance request only applies to these three
accessory structures. Based on the site plan, the pools rests approximately twelve feet from Approved
Drive, the shed approximately seven feet, and the fence is generally placed along the northern lot line.
Building Permits submitted to Cumberland County cannot be approved and issued to the property
owner for these three structures unless (1) a variance is granted by the BOA and (2) all three structures
comply with any approved variance conditions.

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner/Applicant: Leslie Wiliford Kelly & Wesley Kelly L e ‘

Address/Location: 7607 Documentary Drive (Exhibit A) A1 [Rcay
f
REID #: 0339279559000 '

Lot Size: 0.50 acres within one platted lot. (Exhibit C) Al
The property has approximately 115" of street frontage
along Documentary Drive and 203" of frontage clong
Approved Drive. The property is 219'+/- in depth, measured
from Documentary Drive, and 90' at the narrowest point
measured from Approved Drive,

Loning: Al Agricultural

Existing Land Use: The subject property is currently

. i gt OIS
developed with a single-family dwelling unit, two : : ',,;MW



accessory structures and a pool. Pictures of the property will be presented at the public hearing.

Other Site Characteristics: The property is not within the watershed or Special Flood Hazard Area. There
are no hydric or hydric inclusion soils located on this site.

Surrounding Land Use: The subject site is surrounded by other single-family lots and homes within the
same platted residential neighbborhood, as shown in Exhibit “D".

Development Review:
18, 2005 in Plat Book 115, Page 115 as part of a zero-lot line
subdivision,

Exhibit D
Existing Uses

The property was platted on October

Zoning History: This property was initially zoned A1 as part of the
Area 13 inifial zoning on June 25, 1980.

L

\.\\.‘ ik /?-\\\
FARMLA‘\ND i

Exhibit E

o
-

South Central
Land Use Plan
P20.06-C

Utilities: This property is currently served by private well and septic. This site is located within the Gray’s
Creek water/sewer district.

Comprehensive Plans: The 2030 Growth Vision Plan designates this parcel for “Rural Area". The South
Central Land Use Plan (2015) (Exhibit “E") designates this parcel for “Farmland”. The "“Farmland”
designation is generally an agricultural and farming area which allows a mixture of residential
development of manufactured and stick-built homes. The "Farmland” area also allows some limited

commercial uses that are oriented specifically for a rural community.

Applicable Zoning Codes: Section 1104, A1 Zoning Standards (Exhibit “F" attached))

IMPACTS ON LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND/OR FACILITES

Traffic and Streets: The subject property sits on Documentary Drive, which is identified as a local road in the
Metropolitan Transportation Plan. There are no construction projects planned, and the subject property will
have no impact on the Transportation Improvement Plan. The Average Daily Traffic Count (2016) on SR 2258
(Rufus Johnson Roadl) is 600. No traffic count was completed inside the neighborhood. Both streets —
Documentary Drive and Approved Drive — are paved streets,

Schools Cap/Enroll: Gray's Creek Elementary: 500/437; Gray's Creek Middle: 1200/1139; Gray's Creek High:

1470/1467




Emergency Services: This request has been reviewed by the Cumberland County Fire Marshal's Office. The
County Fire Marshall had no comment on any concerns at this time.

| FINDINGS OF FACT

Criteria that must be addressed for evaluation of a variance application originate from Section 1605 of
the Zone Code and are listed below.

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.
2. There are conditions peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography.
3. The special circumstances are not the result of the actions of the applicant.

4. The requested variance will be consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance,
such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

Applicant's Response

Refer to Exhibit G (attached)

Aftachments:;
Notification Mailing List



EXHIBIT B

Variance Request Structures

1-Pool
2 — Storage Shed
3 — Privacy Fence

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
VARIANCE
REQUEST: TO ALLOWA ZERO FOOT FRONT YARD SETBACK
FOR A SHED, POOL AND FENCE INSTEAD OF A REQUIRED
MINIMUM FIFTY FEET SETBACK FOR PROPERTY
CASE: P20-06-C ACREAGE: 0.50 AC+/-
ZONED: A1 SCALE: NTS

*SCALED DETAIL STTE PLAN IN FILE AVAILABLE REVIEW UPCN REQUEST
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EXHIBIT C

SITE SURVEY
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IONS.'

SECTION 1104. DI

Except for the special provisions as previously noted in this article and any special provisions provided for elsewhere within this orcinance, the following dis-

trict dimensional requirements shall be complied with:

{SCLET PER DWELLING)
MINIM UM UNIT |PL) FOR CONDOS &

DISTRICT LOT_SIZE _GROUP DENELDPMENTS WIOTH
{souare feel unkess Yy i feet)
caberwae stated) "oy  &<"DUs DUs

AL’ 2 acres dacrer 2acres 2acres 100

a1a’ 1 acre lagre laue lacre 100

R4D 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100

R4DA 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100

R30 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 100

R30A 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 100

R20 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100

R20A 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100

RR 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100

R15 15,000 15,000 1500C 15,000 75

R7.5 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 75

RS G,000 6,000 5,000 4,000 ()

RaA’ 6,000 6,000 5000 4,000 0l

REA £,000 3,000 =000 3,000 82

RS 5,000 5,000 3000 L1500 60

“ ARl gigns are ragudated by Article MI0.

% fyepptinns: See Section 1103 forspeca ewceptions to this chart.

" Mbrilmum ot sire for pon-residencial uses ks one ace.

¥\ i cisrice slie Tor rezoning reguest is 10 acres.

¥ Eaception: Averssvoro Dattleficld Yiewshed Frontage {Section 11024

* cea Saction 1107 K far Rear Yord Excaption for Manuiastured komat in the REA Distriet,
famd. 3.21.05: Lo 1120008}

MINIMUM YARD SETBACK REULATIM'

: 4

FRONT 0E REAR
YARD YARD YARD
memured rom AW Bine) (L oyl (23toyd  ieschiakd  [mfeet
— greater than
L4 e i 25ftfstory 50
S0 20 25 25ftfstory 50
30 15 15 10Mn/story a5
30 15 15 10ft/story 35
3¢ 15 15 10ft/story 35
30 15 is5 10ft/story 35
3C 15 15 10#t/story 35
a0 15 1% 1oft/story 35
30 15 15 10ft/story 35
30 1c 15 10ft/story 35
30 10 b Ef/story 35
25 1c 12 6it/story 30
25 10 12 ststory 15
25 10 12 Aft/story 30
i3 1 1C aft/story 30

EXHIBIT F

i

-,
i




EXHIBIT G

Applicant’'s Response to the Variance Criteria

Leslie Williford Kelly and Wesley Kelly
7607 Documentary Dr.

Fayetteville, NC 28306

11-10-2020

A strict application of the ordinance would make it impossible for our yard to
have any type of storage building or a swimming pool. The placement of the
septic tank and septic lines in the backyard prevent storage buildings or a pool to
be placed anywhere except for where the scaled drawings indicate.

If the variance is not granted, the pool would have to be removed from the yard
all together, The storage buildings would also have to he removed from the
property. There are no other placement options in the yard for these structures
due to the septic lines.

The requested placement of the pool and buildings de not violate any safety
requirements. The structures are within a privacy fence which has been in place
since the house was first occupied in 2007, The fence is in line with the other
properties in the neighborhood which already had privacy fences in place before
the house was occupied in 2007. The fence was placed in line with the other
privacy fences. If the fence would have to be removed or moved, it would bring
down the appeal of the entire neighborhood because it would take away from the
uniformed appearance of the yards. It would also remove most of the uscable
space in our backyard in which our children can play safely behind a privacy fence.

If the variance is not granted for the fence, pool, and two storage sheds we will
need a substantial amount of time to obtain funding and secure contractors to
remove the pool, sheds, and fence. With contractors often taking time off during
the holidays, we would need a lenient time frame to be considered to have the
items removed.

Signed:
11-10-2020
Leslie Williford Kelly and  Wesley Kelly

ol Wilfed Kl ety pese,,
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casg#:  P20-00-C

| CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOA
MEETING DATE: |[Z2-171-2.0

DATE APPLICATION
SUBMITTED: || -0 - 20
"v \
County of Cumberland RECEPT# 15775 "ok
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT RECEIVED BY: BL
APPLICATION FOR
VARIANCE REQUEST

The Cumberland County Board of Adjustment meetings are held on the third Thursday of each
month in the Historic Courthouse, 130 Gillespie Street — Hearing Room 3. The Planning and
Inspections Department will advertise the public hearing and a notice will be mailed or delivered
to surrounding residents or property owners that ‘may be affected by the proposed Variance
request.

The Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial review board and all persons wishing to appear
before this Board should be prepared to give sworn testimony on relevant facts. Applicants for
Variances are encouraged to read Section 1605 “Variance” of the Zoning Ordinance to establish
whether or not their case merits further consideration by the board (see next page).

The following items are to be submitted with the complete application:

1. A copy of the recorded deed and/or plat, or an accurate written legal
description of only the area to be considered;

2. A copy of a detailed site plan drawn to an engineer scale; and

3 Cash or check payable to “Cumberland County” in the amount of

$ (see attached Fee Schedule)

NOTE: Any revisions, inaccuracies or errors to the application or site plan may cause the
case to be delayed and will be scheduled for the next available Board of Adjustment
meeting according to the board’s meeting schedule. Also, the application fee is
nonrefundable.

The Planning and Inspections Staff is available for advice on completing this application;
however, they are not available for completion of the application or preparation of the site plan.

MIA - N/A
AoD. NIA
Revisod: 09943018 Bile + N/A Page 1 of 6
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EXCERPT FROM
THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

(PENDING ADOPTION)

Section 1605 VARIANCE

The Board of Adjustment may authorize in specific cases such variances from the terms of this
Ordinance upon request of a property owner or his authorized agent and may require any
evidence necessary to make determination of the case. Before the board may grant any
Variance, the board must find that all of the following conditions exist for an individual case:

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.

There are conditions peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography.

The special circumstances are not the result of the actions of the applicant.

The requested variance will be consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance,
such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

Sawp

In granting a variance, the board may attach and the record shall reflect such conditions
regarding the location, character and other features of the proposed building, structure or
use as it may deem advisable. The record shall also state in detail any exceptional difficulty
or unnecessary hardship upon which the appeal was based and which the Board finds to
exist.

Any variance granted becomes null and void if not exercised within the time specified in
such approvals, or if no date is specified, within one calendar year from the date of such
approval. The Board of Adjustment is not authorized to grant variances to a Special Use
Permit or to a Conditional Zoning Permit allowed in Conditional Zoning Districts or to the
specific conditions or other performance criteria imposed upon such uses.

Cumberland County BOA Variance Page 2 of 6
Revised: 09-24-2015
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\ \
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 7@07 0 ocU Mf?ﬂ'?’z n DF )

OWNER: slie V\fi!l,f‘m/ Ve//u h I/\fé:s/&/ /é//u

E-MAIL: J%h‘ewkd/u@gmm‘/.cam or Wa{(-e,/(t/IW@f’IWa//‘. com

ADDRESS: "Zlp()] ﬂnr umentan; . ZIP C(I)DE: @&30 Lo
TELEPHONE:]EL(?&JE{ vitle ;v ¢ ) 5‘{‘0 6'3L¢WORK KI§-9929

AGENT:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME WORK

/

APPLICATION FOR A VARTANCE
- As required by the Zoning Ordinance

Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of éubject property: {) 3% Q # ,;J 7~ q5 5 (?
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

Acreage: (). & Frontage: IR Depth: [0
Water Provider: J_N( | ’
Septage Provider: S@D‘f'l& Téf—fl k
Deed Book 74 13 | , Page(s) A0S - 324 , Cumberland County
Existing and/or proposed use of property: h([)lf}f)# ﬁ €S 0# eNce.
G r\f/’ accessy ~y 5'}‘;/‘0&71.0{"65

Section and provision of the Zoning Ordinance or Code from which a Variance is
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( (

The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

AL e Willitad K(ﬁ/Z\/ 4’?\}?*:64 V€

NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYJE)

007 o meﬂiﬁm Or. %f#f/w‘ﬂe //UC/ 2830,

ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

/&S //{iLU/{P//u/@aMa// com o~ Wykel /L/ [978@hatmer/aon

E-MAIL
25-053 ¢ §18-992 9
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
’Pwﬁq, WLt n Lﬂ %@&,
“SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) SIGNATURE OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
OR APPLICANT
SIGNATIsERE OF OWNERU

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”

Cumberland County BOA Variance ' Page 4 of 6
Revised: 09-24-2015



STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue -of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following: '

* » That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

» The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

> At the public hearing the board has the authority to issue a final approval or denial
decision on this request, or defer the request for additional information to be provided;

> If the petitioner or the representative of this application does not appear personally before
the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to consider the
case and defer, approve, or deny the case;

» If the board’s action is to deny the matter before them, the course of appeal to their

decision will be that of Cumberland County Superior Court. (Affected parties of the
board’s decision have 30 days from proper notification which to serve notice of appeal),

Signed acknowledgment that the County Planning Staff has explained the application process
and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) f\-@ ,(, 0 M ﬂ-{'))( (/Léﬂ ,)!/ %\’

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) [, &< le W if ff?/@/ /Zf/ lu’ ou’\ﬁ’p

I/\/é’s@ Kl /7

pate_ [[F4-2062 0

Cumberland County‘BOA Variance Page 5 of 6
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Leslie Williford Kelly and Wesley Kelly
7607 Documentary Dr.

Fayetteville, NC 28306

11-10-2020

A strict application of the ordinance would make it impossible for our yard to
have any type of storage building or a swimming pool. The placement of the
septic tank and septic lines in the backyard prevent storage buildings or a pool to
be placed anywhere except for where the scaled drawings indicate.

If the variance is not granted, the pool would have to be removed from the yard
all together. The storage buildings would also have to be removed from the
property. There are no other placement options in the yard for these structures
due to the septic lines.

The requested placement of the pool and buildings do not violate any safety
requirements. The structures are within a privacy fence which has been in place
since the house was first occupied in 2007. The fence is in line with the other
properties in the neighborhood which already had privacy fences in place before
the house was occupied in 2007. The fence was placed in line with the other
privacy fences. If the fence would have to be removed or moved, it would bring
down the appeal of the entire neighborhood because it would take away from the
uniformed appearance of the yards. It would also remove most of the useable
space in our backyard in which our children can play safely behind a privacy fence.

If the variance is not granted for the fence, pool, and two storage sheds we will
need a substantial amount of time to obtain funding and secure contractors to
remove the pool, sheds, and fence. With contractors often taking time off during
the holidays, we would need a lenient time frame to be considered to have the
items removed.

Signed:
11-10-2020
Leslie Williford Kelly and Wesley Kelly

cfoli Wikl Rl 10etfh s,
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improvement Permit

This permii Is subject to revocation if the site plan or plat, whichever s
applicable, or the Intenfded use changes.

Date: 8/14/2005 NEW SYSTEM/SCE EVAL Permit #: 2008 - 1469
Frivate wofl to bo Instalied grior to »*mmmmnmm

Pin Number: 0330-27.9550
Dafe purchasad: 872006

[
. |] Expirafion date: 872011
Appiicant Name:  PREMIERE BUILDERS, LLC ' ’ Zoning Permit Number 0

b0’
Site Address: DOCUMENTARY DRIVE Lot #4 i
Hope Miils NC  2834a8- ’
Subdivislon: '
Township: I
Directions:

!
Type of Establishment.  Residential DesignFlow. 360 gpd ll Site Classification: Provisionally Suita
‘Repairs; 3 AT 87 CONV. E

WASTEWATER SYSTEM: Tha aftached plot plar cannot be changed, |

Tank Capacity: 1000 gallons Pump fank reserva capacify: O gallons

NITRIFICATION FIELD:  Type: Convantional Other; i No. Bedrooms. 3
Ne. Lines: 3 Length of Each Line: 67* Widh of Each Ling: 26" Maximuns Trench Bottorm Depth 307
Condilions: ' T

|

|
[ Plat Provided - When a PLAT Is pravided, the Impravement Permit fs yelid without axpiration.
1 Site Plan Provided - When a SITE PLAN is provided, the Improvi t Permit is valid for five (5) vears:,

Improvemant Permit Expirafion Date. 81112011

Impravement Permit Approved By.  DANIEL ORTIZ Deta: 81172008

[ER SYSTEM CONSTRUCTIO

An Autharization for Wastwatsr System Construction is hany persor stall commenca o assistin s installation, coneruction or rapair of a
wastewater sysiem and befors any other panmits {alectrical, plumbing, heating, air ¢onditioning or othor construction) can be issuad,

AUTHORIZATION FOR ATER SYSTEM C’&?HS'I'RUCTIOH IS VAUID FOR FRVE (6) YEARS.

ATC Expiration Date:  8/11/2014 &9

ATCApproved By: DANIELORTIZ (- c/ g%{ S Date;  8/11/2006

Contractor. /LL,;/,J/ C(%LV Pumg Information: |
- . /]

This segtic tank and his ritrification flald hava hesn inspecisd and meat tha requirsmants a3 st farth by Aricie 11 of Chapter 130A of the General Stziutas of
Noriir Carclina, Wastrwatsr Systsms" “Laws and Rules for Sewags Traatmert and Disgasal Systama” Titia 10 NCAC, Subchapter 104, Sactcr 1800 and
“Regulations Gaveming Sanitary Sewage, Collection, Traatmant and Dispasal in Gumberiand Caunty, NC*; hawavar, tha signing of #ris farm in naway

guarantsea tha lifa of fhe systemn or frat i wil ndu'lnyor-ﬁcnncﬁuns.l-
/ L5755
Opsrations Permit Approved By: — - - Date: .

= >
inspection of sewer ling bstwesn house and sepiic ik connection thereld l'pﬂtummmsi‘nimy of Cumberiand Caunty inspsction Deqt. (910} 321-6636

8142006 08113 AM R.69
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA) HEARING
DECEMBER 17, 2020

Exhibits
A. Site Location
SUBJECT: BOA CASE # P20-7-C - Special Use B. Use Matrix, Sec. 403, Zoning Code. (*)

C. Sec. 1606.C Applicant's Response (*)
REQUEST: Special Use Permit for a “recreation or amusement | D. Special Use Site Plan (%)
public/private not operated as a business for profit” use on E. Existing and Adjacent Uses

: F. Land Use Plan
the southwest side of Wade Stedman Road at Bethany Park. G. Draft Special Use Permit (¥)

Other Information: Application

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST (*) attached to the report.

The Bethany Historical Society and the City of Fayetteville request a Special Use Permit for a “recreation
or amusement public/private not operated as a business for profit" use on the southwest side of Wade
Stedman Road fo allow park and recreation improvements at the existing Bethany Park community
facility. Operating as a public community park for the past fifty years, County zoning codes now require
a special use approval for a public park to operate within the Al zoning district. With a proposed new
structure currently in the planning stages, a Special Use Permit is now necessary to allow for
improvement to proceed. All ordinance related conditions will apply.

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Owner/Applicant: Steve Core on behalf of the | Exhibit A
Bethany Historical Society (owner) and the City of | Site Location

Fayetteville (agent) R40 }\\ =

Address/Location: 2105 Wade Stedman Road
(Exhibit A)

REID #: 0497171612000 & 0497079665000

Parcel Size: 2.83+/- acres covering two parcels.
The site has approximately 427 of street frontage
along Wade Stedman Road. The site is 406'+/-in
depth.

Existing Land Use: The subject property has /
operated as a public park for the past fifty years f'\ ;
and is currently developed with a non-profit P i e L s SR
recreation/amusement use. S

N |

Development Review: The two parcels were
recombined on November 2, 2020 in Plat Book 145,
Page 130. This recombination is required to be activated with Tax Mapping per the conditions of
approval.

Zoning History: This property was initially zoned A1 as part of the Area 20 initial zoning on September 3,
1996.

Other Site Characteristics: The site is not within the watershed or Special Flood Hazard Area. There are
hydric soils located on the southern tip of this site.



Surrounding Land Use: A convenience store/gas station and commercial use occur to the west; single
family residential to the east and southeast, and agriculture to the southwest.  Surrounding uses are
ilustrated in Exhibit “E".

Comprehensive Plans: The 2030 Growth Vision Plan designates this site for “Rural Area"”. The Stedman
Land Use Plan (2020) designates this site for “Commercial”. The “Commercial” designation allows for an
array of commercial uses and desires public water and sewer in most situations.  Exhibit Fillustrates the
South

Exhibit E
| Existing and
| Adjacent Uses

! ‘ [ Stedman
Exhibit F | Land Use Plan
| (] P20-07-C

IMPACTS ON LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND/OR FACILITES |

Utilities: This property is currently served by private well and septic. This site is not located within a
water/sewer district. |

Traffic and Streets: The site is located outside of FAMPO boundaries. The Average Daily Traffic Count (2018)
on Wade Stedman Road is 2,700,

Schools Cap/Enroll: Stedman Primary: 200/144; Stedman Elementary: 300/311; Mac Williams Middle:
1270/1189; Cape Fear High: 1425/1427

Emergency Services: This request has been reviewed by the Cumberland County Fire Marshal's Office. The
County Fire Marshall stated: Ensure all fire department access requirements are met.



| FINDINGS OF FACT ]

Pursuant to Section 1606.C. Special Use Permits, Consideration of Application, the Board of Adjustment
must establish a finding of fact for the following criteria to approve the special use:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and recommended.

2. The use meets dll required conditions and specifications.

3. The use will maintain or enhance the value of adjoining or abutting properties, or that the use is
a public necessity; and

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
recommended, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and is in general
conformity with the Cumberland County's most recent Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Applicant’s response to each of these criteria are provided with the Special Use Application found in
Exhibit "C".

MOTION 2

The BOA is requested to take actions/motions based on the findings of fact, the Bethany Park special
use site plan, and the conditions set forth in the Special Use Permit. Any motion to approve the special
use includes approval of the Special Use Permit and the Bethany Community Park Special Use Site Plan.



Exhibit “B”
Use Matrix
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oA Als | map | sate | wmy | wma | owe | ms | s My | @2 | WM ‘ma M

} ASCICTORINUINTY AR S0 FEEE ) P PP jp |y b Floe LEle

v 8

{Sec, B1E3

K ‘-j

6

i QUARRY [Seec. 519] sl I Z z £ 2 z z z z £ £ T {21 X i
| FADIO O TELOVISION STUDO ACTRITIES ONLY i I J

° fhe
d o

| RAILROAD STATION/QPERITIONS

RECREATION/AMUSIMINT MOOOR (Sec. §20) com-

& not regulited by Sec 424

RECREATION APIUSEMENT OUTDOOR (Sec. 320) | i ! 3 ‘ 3 = |
ondoced cattide bulding Sor peo, mot othenwite 1! » ey 5 lus i

Sered & rot repalated by Sez. 324

;
i
w
("]
L]
n
u

PECRLATIONAMUSTVENT QUTDOOR fwith metha- §
nized vehicks aperRtnot] sanduried sunide bullding i
for peoSis, ret ctheraise Brmed & net megstased by
Sec 828

EDCRIATION OR ANUSOMEINT FUBLIC PRIVATE (Sec.

i ted, centar bulidings, sarks, L |
e wieming pools, ste., & not regilated by ]
See. 528

RECREATIONAL VERSLLE PARK AND/OR
CAMPERDUROS {Sor. 522

E
i
)
- 920} not operated 2 Dutnest for preSt induding ! |
Siyistatcn i
J
i
¥

“
i
“
i~
Lo
"
w
" ;
B LU, R0 S et
"
i
"
w
A
“

RELISIOUS WORSHIF ACTTTIES %ol b ol r [ L4 P L |4 |

BEPAMN, RENTAL AND/CR SSHVICING, of 2y product = f 2 {
the retall sabe of whith s 3 use by rightinthe e ! & |
district

EESIDENTIAL MARILITATION SUPPORT FACILITY (tee.
a2

& lnt ”
o DA,

BISTAURANT, 0 gl !
ewcept 3 megslaved by Section 524 3

| RETAJLUNG OR SERVICINE. With operatens sonduc- e |
| amd weerchantine stored sty whet s 5 Sullding |

and not stheruics Tated herein i ! e
| SANITARIUM i PAFY




EXHIBIT “C”
Applicant’s Response to Section 1606.C.

November 13, 2020

TO: Cumberland County Zoning Department

FR: Steve Core, President
Bethany Historical Society

RE: Special Use Permit

Bethany Historical Society, in partnership with Fayetteville-Cumberland
Parks and Recreation, are working closely to improve the existling
Bethany Ball Park facility.

The improvement plan was presented to the community via a very well-
publicized community meeting, Community stakeholders were asked
for input and improvement plans were shared at area businesses.
churches and the neighboring fire department.

» The use will not endanger public health. It will enhance it. All
safety requirements will be followed,

e The use is consistent with its previous use over the last fifty years.
It is a ball park and will remain a ball park.

¢ The use, as a community park, associated with Fayetteville-
Cumberland Parks and Recreation, will improve the quality of life
of adjoining properties and be available for public use.

¢ The use of the property will be in harmony with the area as public
input was sought after and encouraged in the planning stages,

Thank you for your suppott of this community enhancement project.




EXHIBIT D

BETHANY PARK SPECIAL USE SITE PLAN
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EXHIBIT “G”

DRAFT SPECIAL USE PERMIT



Special Use Permit- Board of Adjustment

DRAFT
Ordinance Related Conditions
For Recreation/dmusement Public/Private not operated for profit

Pre- Permit Related:

L.

Prior to permit application, the developer must provide to the Code Enforcement Section documentation of NC
Department of Environmental Quality Division of Energy, Mineral and Land Resources’ (NCDEQ DEMLR) approval of
the Sedimentation and Erosion control plan for this project. NCDEQ DEMLR requires a Sedimentation and Erosion
control plan be submitted and approved 30 days prior to land disturbing activities if said land disturbing activity will
exceed one acre.

If a plan is not required, per ISANCAC 04B.0105 “Person conducting land disturbing activity shall take all reasonable
measures to protect public and private property from damage cause by such activities.” Sedimentation and erosion control
measures will need to be installed to protect adjacent properties.

[Sec. 4-8(b)(6), County Code; originally under County jurisdiction relinquished to NCDEQ around 2000]

2,

Prior to application for any permits, the recorded recombination plat (Plat Bk. 145, pg. 130) must be activated and a new
Parcel Identification Number (PIN) assigned. Please contact Tax Mapping for questions related to the plat activation
process. The developer must provide a copy of the recorded recombination plat and the new PIN to the Code
Enforcement Officer at the time of submission for permits. [Sec. 4-8(b)(2), County Code]

Authorization for wastewater system construction required before other permits to be issued. The County Health
Department must approve sewer plans. Lots not served by public sewer systems are required to be large enough and of
such physical character to comply with the Health Department’s minimum standards. Site and soil evaluations must be
conducted on the property by the County Environmental Health Department. A copy of the Health Department approval
must be provided to Code Enforcement. (Note: All Health Department requirements must be met prior to issuance of
final permits.) (NCGS § 130A-338 & Sec. 2306 A, County Subdivision Ord. & Sec. 1101.E, County Zoning Ord.)

Permit-Related:

4.

The owner/developer(s) of these lots must obtain detailed instructions from the County Code Enforcement Section,
Room 101 in the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street on provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and any
permits that may be required to place any structure within this development or to commence any use of the subject
property. For additional information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer. (Chpt. 4, County Code
& Sec. 107, County Zoning Ord.)

The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of building/zoning permit
application. [Sec. 4-8(b)(2), County Code]

If driveways are changed or added, the developer must obtain a driveway permit from the NC Department of
Transportation (NCDOT). If required, a copy of the approved driveway permit must be provided to Code Enforcement.
Permits MUST be secured prior to the change or alteration of existing or proposed property use. Failure to
secure required permits prior to construction or change in property usage may result in the removal of the
driveway or street connections at the property owner’s expense. For additional information contact the Division 6
/District 2 office at the number listed on the bottom of this conditional approval.

Note: In the event the NCDOT driveway permit process alters the site plan in any manner, three copies of a revised
site plan (and $25.00 revision fee) must be submitted for staff review and approved prior to permit application.

Note: The property owner most likely will be required to provide a copy of a recorded plat and deed conveying to the
NCDOT that portion of the subject property located within or to be located within the right-of-way at the time of
driveway permit application.



[§ 136-18(29), NCGS]

T

New development where the developer will disturb or intends to disturb more than one acre of land is subject to the Post-
Construction Stormwater Management Permitting Program (Phase II Stormwater Management Requirements)
administered by the Department of Energy, Minerals and Land Resources, NC Department of Environmental Quality
(DEMLR NCDEQ). If one acre or more of land is to be disturbed, a copy of the State’s Post-Construction Permit must
be provided to County Code Enforcement prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy. (Note: If any
retention/detention basins are required for state approval of this plan, three copies of a revised plan (and $25/$50 revision
fee) must be submitted and approved by Planning & Inspections.) (Sec. 2306.D, County Subdivision Ord. & 2006-246,
NC Session Law)

The County Health Department must approve water plans. Lots not served by public water system is required to be large
enough and of such physical character to comply with the Health Department’s minimum standards. A copy of the
Health Department approval must be provided to Code Enforcement. (Note: All Health Department requirements must
be met prior to issuance of final permits.) (Sec. 2306 A, County Subdivision Ord. & Sec. 1101.E, County Zoning Ord.)

The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until a Code Enforcement Officer inspects the site and certifies
that the site is developed in accordance with the approved plans. (Sec. 107.B, County Zoning Ord.; & Secs. 2005 &
2007 County Subdivision Ord.)

Site-Related:

10.

11.

Development and use of the project site shall occur consistent with the “Bethany Historical Society” Special Use site
plan (Exhibit “A” of the Special Use Permit). All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the County
Subdivision and Development Ordinance, and County Zoning Ordinance for the A1 zoning district must be complied
with, as applicable.

This conditional approval is not approval of any freestanding signs. If a freestanding sign is desired, re-submittal of the
site plan is required prior to application for any freestanding sign permits. Attached signage for this development must
be in accordance with the applicable sign regulations as set forth in Article XIII of the County Zoning Ordinance and that
the proper permit(s) must be obtained prior to the installation of any permanent signs on the property. (Note: This
conditional approval is not approval of the size, shape, or location of any signs.) (Art. XIII, County Zoning Ord.)

Note: Per Section 920 of the County Zoning Ordinance, one sign is permitted for this use and the sign shall not exceed
the standards for those allowed in the C1(P) zoning district.

12.

13

14.

15.

16.

“Wade Stedman Road” must be labeled as “SR 1826 (Wade Stedman Road)” on all future plans. (Sec. 2203, County
Subdivision Ord.)

For any new development, an adequate drainage system must be installed by the developer in accordance with the NC
Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) Manual on Best Management Practices and all drainage ways must be
kept clean and free of debris. (Section 2307.A, County Subdivision Ord.)

For new development, all utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground. (Section
2306.C, County Subdivision Ord.)

In the event a stormwater utility structure is required by the NC Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ), the
owner/developer must secure the structure with a four foot high fence with a lockable gate, and is required to maintain
the detention/retention basin, keeping it clear of debris and taking measures for the prevention of insect and rodent
infestation. (Sec. 1102.0, County Zoning Ord.)

Turn lanes may be required by the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT). [Art. XIV, County Zoning Ord. &
NCGS §136-18(5) & §136-93]



Note: The property owner most likely will be required to provide a copy of a recorded plat and deed conveying to the
NCDOT that portion of the subject property located within or to be located within the right-of-way at the time of
driveway permit application.

17. All lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of Section 1102

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

M, Outdoor Lighting, County Zoning Ordinance.
All dumpster, garbage, and utility areas shall be located on concrete pads and screened on a minimum of three sides.

All required off-street parking spaces are required to be a minimum of 9° wide x 20’ in length. A minimum of one off-
street parking space for each four persons in design capacity is required for this development. The site plan indicates 28
existing parking spaces. (Art. XII, County Zoning Ord.)

The owner/developer is responsible and liable for maintenance and upkeep of this site, all structures, and appurtenances,
to include ensuring that the site is kept free of litter and debris, all grass areas mowed, all buffers and shrubbery kept trim
and maintained, so that the site remains in a constant state of being aesthetically and environmentally pleasing. (Sec.
1403, County Zoning Ord.)

The Noise Regulations of the County Code Chpt. 9.5, Art. II are to be complied with.

All uses on site conducted on dirt (i.e. ball fields, tracks, etc.) shall have measures in place to minimize the creation of
dust.

Fencing, netting or other control measures shall be provided around the perimeter of any areas used for hitting, flying, or
throwing of objects to prevent the object from leaving the designated area.

Advisories:

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

The applicant is advised to consult an expert on wetlands before proceeding with any development.

Any revision or addition to this plan necessitates re-submission for review and approval prior to the commencement of
the change.

The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring easements which may exist on the subject property are accounted for,
not encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement holder.

The developer’s subsequent application for permits upon receipt of these conditions of approval constitutes the
developer’s understanding and acceptance of the conditions of approval for this development.

This conditional approval is not to be construed as all-encompassing of the applicable rules, regulations, etc. which must
be complied with for any development. Other regulations, such as building, environmental, health and so forth, may
govern the specific development. The developer is the responsible party to ensure full compliance with all applicable
Federal, State, and local regulations.

Other Relevant Conditions:

29.

30.

This conditional approval is contingent upon continued compliance with the County’s Subdivision and Development
Ordinance and Zoning Ordinance.

The owner/developer be aware that every deed created for a lot being served by an on-site water and/or sewer system
must contain the following disclosure when filed with the County Register of Deeds:

“Public water and/or sewer services are not available as of the date of the recording of this deed. On-site sewer disposal
systems must be approved by the County Health Department.”
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If you need clarification of any conditions, please contact Billy Prutzman at 910-678-7603 or Betty Lynd at 910-678-

7605 with the Current Planning Section; otherwise, contact the appropriate agency at the contact numbers below.

Contact Information (Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated):

Current Planning Manager:
blynd{@co.cumberland.nc.us
Subdivision/Site Plan/Plat
ibarnhill@co.cumberland.nc.us
Code Enforcement (Permits):
swalters@co.cumberland.nc.us
County Building Inspections:
mnaylo@co.cumberland.nc.us

Fire Marshal — Emergency Services

klowther@co.cumberland.nc.us

wbooth@co.cumberland.nc.us
County Health Department:
fthomas(@co.cumberland.nc.us
US Postal Service
jonathan.r.wallace@usps.gov
Corp of Engineers (wetlands):
emily.c.greer(@usace.army.mil
NCDEQ (E&S):
US Fish & Wildlife Services
Location Services:
Site-Specific Address:
wphipps(@co.cumberland.nc.us
Tax Parcel Numbers:
NCDOT (driveways/curb-cuts):
Transportation Planning;
iwyche@co.cumberland.nc.us

N.C. Division of Water Quality:

Betty Lynd

Jeff Barnhill

Scott Walters
Michael Naylor
Kevin Lowther
Gene Booth

Fred Thomas
Jonathan R. Wallace
Emily Greer

Leland Cotirell
Susan Ladd Miller

Will Phipps
Troy Baker
Irvin Wyche

Annette Lucas
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678-7605
678-7765
321-6654
321-6657
321-6625
678-7641
433-3692
(704) 393-4412
(910) 251-4049

(910)433-3393
(910) 695-3323

678-7666
678-7549
364-0601
678-7615

(919) 807-6381

leland.cottrell@ncdenr.gov
susan miller@fws.gov

tlbaker@ncdot.gov

annette.lucas@ncdenr.gov




EXHIBIT A

BETHANY PARK SPECIAL USE PERMIT SITE PLAN
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ATTACHMENTS:

Special Use Application
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casg# P20-07-C

CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOA
MEETING DATE: 12 -1 -20

DATE APPLICATION
SUBMITTED: [1-13-2G

‘ C ity 6%
County of Cumberland RECEIPT# __ ]S &) Foy
‘ T
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT RECEIVED BY: J%L/
APPLICATION FOR
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The Cumberland County Board of Adjustment meetings are held on the third Thursday of each
month in the Historic Courthouse, 130 Gillespie Street - Hearing Room 3. The Planning and
Inspections Department will advertise the public hearing and a notice will be mailed or delivered
to surrounding residents or property owners that may be affected by the proposed Special Use
Permit request.

The Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial review board and all persons wishing to appear
before this Board should be prepared to give sworn testimony on relevant facts. Applicants for
Special Use Permits are encouraged to read Section 1606 “Special Use Permits” of the Zoning
Ordinance to ensute the technical requirements, of the Ordinance are met before submission to
the Board of Adjustment (see next page).

The following items are to be submitted with the complete application:

A copy of the recorded deed and/or plat,

2, If a portion of an existing tract, an accurate written legal description of only
the area to be considered;
3 A copy of a detailed site plan drawn to engineering scale, showing the

location of all buildings, yard dimensions, driveways, fencing, lighting
parking areas, landscaping, and all other pertinent data to the case; and

4, Cash or check payable to “Cumberland County” in the amount of
3 (see attached Fee Schedule)

NOTE: Any revisions, inaccuracies or errors to the application or site plan may cause the
case to be delayed and will be scheduled for the next available Board of Adjustment
meeting according to the board’s meeting schedule. Also, the application fee is
nonrefundable.

The Planning and Inspections Staff is available for advice on completing this application;
however, they are not available for completion of the application or preparation of the site plan,

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 1 of 6
Revised: (1-18-2013




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 105 Cele ~Pledlan 2 y Steobnan fL.C. 279
OWNER: Z)C'/A:tnu #J‘?é(‘tm/ MG(’_fe?lq ' /
ADDRESS: _ LI Fircltd ﬁ’@/ﬁn 71p CoDE: _2£59 /
TELEPHONB:HOME_7/0 -4 24-7 75°¢ _Work: _Sh#te

AGENT: & 744 of /;w,ééw (e

ADDRESS: /2/ Lamga " /L;uavaem /ﬁ W b0l

TELEPHONE: HOME _(9/0) 39/ - ?‘-/07 worK _(916).791~ 9408

E-MAIL: J”ng,”ah qu eq 30@,1 neus “Mgﬂhagﬁc ]%gF ne.s

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
As required by the Zoning Ordinance

A, Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: 3442~ 12+ 162 - 0492-02-9605”

(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

Acreage: 2,80 Frontage: 427, J%' Depth: Y06 L&’
Water Provider: CJ( [ /

Septage Provider: J;ln 7{2 76:\4

Deed Book |O[ 1§ , Page(s) 227 ~ Q4| , Cumberland County
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Reg1stry)

E. Existing use of property: QMG“'IOH

G, It is proposed that the property will be put to the following use: (Describe proposed
use/activity in detail %ncluding hours of operation, number of employees, signage,
parking, landscaping, etc.)

4 kin ) ‘ent
dheler  Dosebe J5o ?mi’gif.-u £l

Revised: 05-8-2012 Page 3 of 6




The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct,

Z#ﬁm A{f 76(‘:0: ’ ch!c’]w

NAME OF GWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE) /

(I Firchodh, beodye B ﬁd;m W.C 9%/

ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

5dc}ﬁ,ﬁlpf4@,fl}/ﬂnz/ C o

7

E-MAIL
Ce l(
IO Gg3- Lt PO - 2% 7957
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

Ciby o Lasellenlly

NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

P2/ Lemor H fze#euf/Q NC o)l

ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

jﬂ%, i i : () 3

E-MAIL

(90 781~9407 , (410)391 - 108

HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) SIGNATURE OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
OR APPLICANT

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record,”

Revised: 05-8-2012 Page 4 of 6




STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to “this application, hereby acknowledge the
following;: '

>
>

That although appearance before the boarc} is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request for
additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personally
before the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to
consider the case. '

If the board’s decision is to deny the matter before them, the aggrieved party shall file a
“Notice to Intent to Appeal” with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in wfhich the board’s decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt of f_he written copy thereof,

Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Superior Court

~ within 30 days after the decision of the boa.rq is made final.

Signed acknowledgment that the Planning and Ins;gections Staff has explained the application

process and procedures regarding this request and thi

public hearing procedure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) »{% é»&

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) Sleve Core /O res A ﬁ A3

paTE /{=(3-A0

Revised: 05-8-2012 Page 5 of 6




November 13, 2020

TO: Cumberland County Zoning Department

FR: Steve Core, President
Bethany Historical Society

RE: Special Use Permit

Bethany Historical Society, in partnership with Fayetteville-Cumberland
Parks and Recreation, are working closely to improve the existing
Bethany Ball Park facility.

The improvement plan was presented to the community via a very well-
publicized community meeting. Community stakeholders were asked
for input and improvement plans were shared at area businesses,
churches and the neighboring fire department.

e The use will not endanger public health. It will enhance it. All
safety requirements will be followed.

o The use is consistent with its previous use over the last fifty years.
It is a ball park and will remain a ball park.

o The use, as a community park, associated with Fayetteville-
Cumberland Parks and Recreation, will improve the quality of life
of adjoining properties and be available for public use.

e The use of the property will be in harmony with the area as public
input was sought after and encouraged in the planning stages.

Thank you for your support of this community enhancement project.

- (57




